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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN

It gives me great pleasure 1o present to you, our shareholders,
the Annual Report 2012-13 of Schneider Electric Infrastructure
Limited, the market leader in India’s Medium Voltage Electrical
Infrastructure sector. We have now been listed as a separate
legal entity for more than one year.

The world of electricity is changing. Every day, end-user
expectations increase and suppliers worldwide gain a greater
awareness of the environmental impact of energy. As reliance
on electricity grows globally, the ways in which we produce,
distribute, and use energy must also evolve, While the energy
challenge continues, the availability of renewable sources of
energy and the amalgamation of new IT and energy
technologies are reinventing ways to manage and deliver
energy solutions, Your Company is committed to addressing
these energy challenges by creating an environment whare
users, managers and utilities work together 1o create more
innovative and integrated intelligent solutions for smarter
management of energy. We are very well equipped in terms
of state-of-the-art products, cutting edge technological
solutions and sfficient services through our dedicated R&D
programs. ‘ '

Your Company’s 2012 performance reflects the strength of
this strategy. While the infrastructure and power sectors have
witnessed an increasing slowdown and significantly lower
investments in key sectors, such as renewable and power

Message From
Chairman

generation, Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited has
shown strong resilience, maintaining underlying performance.
While orders decreased in line with the slowdown, sales
showed resifience, thanks to a strong orders backlog, better
execution and customer intimacy. | am pleased to inform you
that Your Company has retained its market leadership despite
the sectoral environment. Your Company has also started to
effectively collaborate with other Schneider Electric companies
to increase the offerings and improve accessibility to markets,

However, the deteriorating sectoral environment has aiso led
Your Gompany to provide for its legacy projects receivables.
In addition, separation and integration costs related to the
legal framework have also impacted the results of Your
Company, leading to an overall loss for the financial year. The
young age of Your Company and the legal requirements
refated to distribution of dividends mean that no dividend can
be distributed this year. Nevertheless, | retain full confidence
in Your Company’s ability to continue to grow profitably in its
existing business as well as new growth areas and become
a stronger and more profitable market leader.

This Annual Report of Schneider Flectric Infrastructure Limited
is dedicated to all our shareholders, investors, customers,
employaes, communities and other stakeholders for their
continued confidence and frust in our capacity to help build
a country of smarter infrastructure and city.

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited | 2




MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR

The Market in 2012-13 remainad uncertain and challenging.
In addition, the Power Generation and Renewable sectors
were adverssly impacted by liquidity challenges. As a result,
the overall Infrastructure market in India shrank during this
period. Operating in such challenging market conditions, Your
Company still maintained leadsrship position in Medium
Voltage electrical infrastructure segment by adding several
new clients and new segments of business.

Customer Satisfaction is at the heart of Your Company’s
values. Your Company organized a Customer Meet at the
state-of the-art facility at Vadodara. The main focus of the
event was to enhance and create deeper relationships and
partnerships with customers by showcasing the global
technological innovations in the field of energy efficient products
& solutions. More than 100 customers from all over India
participated in the event. ‘

Through out the year, your organization has been very pro-
active in participating in various industry-related events in
order to croate awareness about energy challenges and
possible smart energy solutions.

Power is a key resource that plays a vital role in the overall
economic development of the naticn. India is the fifth largest
country In the world in terms of installed power generation
capacity, and yet some parts of the country are slill without
power. This point underlines the scale of the opportunities in
medium and long term. However in the shart term tight liquidity
is creating challenges in the power sector.

Indian Cities are growing and so is the constant need for
Energy to keep them running. This has resulted in tremendous
pressure on the existing infrastructure. Schneider Electric’s
experience in implementing Smart City (Smart Energy, Smart

3 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

Message From
Managing Director

Mobility, Srmart Water, Smart Public Services, Smart Renewable
Integration) and Smart Grid sofutions will not only help to cope
with the energy challenges, but will also help in maximizing
revenue for Your Company for profitable growth in infrastructure
Segment. : :

The Central Etectricity Authority (CEAs) 18th Electric Power
Survey (EPS) projects the Energy requirement of 1354.9 BUs
and Peak Load of about 200 GW for the 12th Plan period.
In the domestic consumer category, the energy requirement
is expected to witness a Compound Annual Growth Rate
(CAGR) of 10.67% during this period while Industrial demand
is expected to grow 9.91% in the medium to long term. na
nutshell the power sector will provide ample opportunities for
growth.

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited, part of Schneider
Flectric is in an exceptional position 1o seize new business
opportunities through synergies with the Group's portfolio
and this will further strengthened its leadership position in the
Indian infrastructure segment. With these synergies and the
CONNECT transformation program {Schneider Electric’s
Company Program), Your Company has been able to drive
growth with wider offerings in various infrastructure segments
like Transportation, T, Industries, Oit & Gas, Utilities, Renewable,
etc.

In conclusion, I would like to sincerely thank all the stake
holders, employees, customers and management for their
continued support and confidence in our business.

We remain focused on our vision of a world where we can all
achieve more while using less of our cornmon planet. Cur
mission Is to help people ‘make most of their energy’.

Prakash Kumar Chandraker
Managing Director



CORPORATE INFORMATION
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Highlights
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

Sales Underlying EBITA
Sales declined by 2.8% Year on Year due to fiquidity  Resilience despite tough market conditions through
constraints in the sector affecting execution cost control and productivity improvements

Underlying EBITA: Operating EBFTA before
exceptional, separation costs or one-off items

12MFY 13 f2M FY 12 12M FY 13

Net income (Profii after tax) Order Intake
Impact of separation costs and one-off items Order Intake declined by 7.7% Year on Year.
relating to history leading to ioss Market leadership position maintained.

12M FY 12 12M FY 13

12MFY 13

5 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Directors’ Report

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting herewith the Third Annual Report and Audited Accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2013.

Financial Results

1
13,104.13 f 13,491.92

Sales and Services (Net} {

Operating Profit before interest t 137.66 771.41

(As percentage of net sales): ' 1.1% : 5.7%

Interest, net l 318.34 ! 158.47

Operating Profit after Interest . {180.68) : 612.94
Restructuring and relocation costs - : -

Exceptional items (100.00) : -

Profit Before Tax (280.68) !

Taxaion 3.91) ;

Profit After Tax (284.59) 1 N
Balance brought forward from previous year 246,56 ;

Prefit available for appropriations {38.03) : o

Proposed Dividend ; - ﬂ 95.64
Corporate Dividend Tax : - i 15,52
General Reserve 1 - g 39.77
Balance caried forward : (38.03) | 246.56

Dividend

No dividend has been declared by the Directors for the year ended March 31, 2013, due to
inadequate profits,

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited e



DIRCCTORS' REPORT

Ferformance Review

* Performance analysis

Despite challenging market conditions in
2012-13, Your Company has shown resilience
and a strong execution of its strategy in managing
maintaining a leadsrship position in the medium
voltage electrical infrastructure sector. The
Infrastructure market overall has decreased in
value as investment In key sectors such as Power
Generation and Renewables have slowed down.
Our orders have decreased by 7.7%. The order
Intake rested at 13115 MINR compared to 14214
MINR last year. Our sales only decreased 2.8%
thanks to a strong backlog, better execution and
customer intimacy. The Sales valued at 13104
MINR compared to 13492 MINR in the previous
year.

* Performance Highlights

Your Company has strengthened its position in
the Infrastructure business as a key player with a
strong portfolio of 'Smart’ products and solutions,
We have also worked for further collaboration with
the Schneider Electric Group to both widen our
scope of offer, market coverage and alsc apply
best practices to improve efficiency and decrease
costs.

The company continued its focus on innovation,
customer satisfaction, strengthening the local
manufacturing / R&D capabilities and has built a
new factory at Poonamallee, Chennat for Energy
Automation. Your Company has won several
prestiglous contracts in Utility, Industry including
in new segments like Transport, IT, Bullding etc.
Your Company is also involved In the sxecution of

Smart Grid projects including the prestiglous project

7 | Schnelder Electric Infrastructure timited

The operating performance of the business during

the year has been stable. However, it has been
impacted by separation and integration costs
incurred as a result of the legal framework we
operate in, as well as further provisioning of older
racelvables, whose recoverability in the current
market environment has become more challenging.

We believe we have dealt with most of the major
issues, however, some operational or separation
steps may stilt be required as per the governance
process or legal framework, and may necessitats
further extraordinary expenses,

involving an advanced distribution management
system for Temple city Puri,

buring the year, the company launched several
initiatives on employee engagement, training &
development, etc to further improve employee
competencies. Your Company’s energized and
committed workforce is one of the most important
assets that creates valuss for our customers and
stake holders.

In a nutshell, the company continues to remain
focused on generating sustainable and profitable
growth for its shareholders, and would sincerely
like to thank alf the stake-holders, customers, and
empioyses for their continued support and
confidence in Schneider Electrfc Infrastructure
Limited.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

1. Our Strategy

Leverage the new energy challenges

Energy challenges are many: There is a growth In
overall energy demand, raised energy prices,
scarcity of natural resources, CO2 emission
reduction requirements, the integration of
unpredictable and intermittent renawable sources
of energy, increases in peaks of consumption and
many other such concerns. We have developed
a wide range of Meadium Voltage and Automation
products and solutions that provide managers of
industrial plants, data centers, infrastructure, homes

and buildings with significant levels of energy
efficiency and savings. Our smart products,
equipment, transformers, automation and smart
grid solutions help electricity producers and
distributors to improve the efficiency of thelr assets
and to in turn, offer a better service to their
consumers. This also contributes to the
fmprovement in the operation of the grid and the
reduction in Investment In new generation capacity.

Build two complementary business models

Preducts and Solutions

Products and solutions are different and
complementary business models and we aim to
deliver profitable growth in both. In order to reinforce
our feadership positions, we continue to target
growth in our Medium Voltage and automation
produgcts business by creating new opportunities
for distributors and direct partners in a win-win

relationship. We are also focused on growing our
solutions business by reinforcing project execution
and increasing our service revenues. We have
developed reference architectures for our energy
automation solutions in targeted end-markets in
order to faclfitate smooth integraticn of our products
and speed up project design and execution.

2. Customer Satisfaction

Customer satisfaction Is an Integral part of your
organization’s growth strategy. Every contact with
Your Company should be a positive experience
that makes all customers, no matter who they are
or where they are located, fes! understood and

satisfied. This commitment is an important
differentiating factor, and customer satisfaction
surveys are regularly carried out. Customers also
have access to online diagnostics and support
services Including training.

Schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited |8




DIRECTORS' REPORT

3. Connect, Schneider Electric’'s New
Company Program (2012-2014)

Your Gompany has adopted Schneider Electric’s new company program Connect,

. The new 3-year plan covering 2012-2014 includes four major initiatives:

» Connect to Customers: this initiative aims at further improving the performance of its business
madels in order to be a leader in products and in solutions, and to adapt the different dimensions
of the customers and pariners experience with Your Gompany.

« Connect Everywhere: this initiative is designed to identify key investment areas in new
geographies.

o Connect People: the target of this transformation is to create a culture and an environment for
the employee's development and performance through enhanced levels of engagement.

o Connect for Efficiency: this initiative includes the actions aiming at profitable and responsible
growth through industrial productivity, process efficiency and society at large.

9l schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited



DIRECTORS' REPORT

4. Smart and Futuristic Energy
Efficient Solutions that your
Company has to offer

.
The Challenges:
Cities are 50% of the world's paopulation, use
75% of its energy consumption and cause 80%
of its carbon emigsions - and cities are growing.
Cities face huge challenges: congestion, poliution,
blackouts and rising costs - while competing
with each other for investment, jobs and talents.
Cities need to become smarter, more efficient,
livable and sustainable.

Soluiions:

We deliver urban efficiency, through

collaboration - today.

Qur 5-step approach delivers the short-term,

visible, measurabie, low-investment resulis that

cities need:

* up fo 30% energy savings

e up to 15% reduction of water losses

= up to 20% reducticn of travel time and traffic
delays

+ as well as social and economic benefits

5 steps to make a cify smart
1.

Vision: setting the goal and the roadmap to get there
2. Solutions: bringing in the technology to improve the efficiency of the urban systems
3. Integration: combining information and operations for overall city efficiency
4. Innovation: building each city's specific business mode!
5. Collaboration: driving collaboration with all stakeholders

Qur solutions for Smart Cities:

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited | 10



DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Challenges:
Mare and more pecple are dependent on energy
as being integral to their daily lives. It's an
evolution. Everyday end user's expectations are
increasing in tenms of reliability, quality of electricity
supply. High ATC losses in India are also a
challenge to address in efficient ways.
Cilies are where energy flows — oil and gas and
electricity feed city life, Cities need to make their
energy smarter: more efficient, refiable and green.
L.

Solutions:

We deliver smart energy — today.

Our solutions help save up to 30% energy across
the electricity and gas distribution systems
through our state-of-the-art automation solutions
and real-time information management systems.
Your organization’s energy management services
integrate demand side and supply side efficiently
and help balance supply and demand across
the network.

Smart Energy Solutions for Electric Utilities:

e Advanced Distribution Management System

¢ | oad shedding schemes

* End-to-end smart metering solutions

* Geographic information Systermn - ArcFM
Solution

o Weather Sclutions for Utilities

* Weather Solutions for Renewables

¢ Henewable Smart Integration

Smart Energy Solutions for Oil & Gas
»  (Gas Utilities Operations Control and Information
Management - Ensure reffability and safety of
natural gas services, to better manage market
demand

Oit and Gas Operations Intelligence
Gas Device Intsrface

Realtime Gas

Gas Measurement and Analysis System
OASyS SCADA for Qil and Gas

0 The Challenges:

As populations grow and cities expand, it is
essential to prevent flooding and provide clean
and affordable water for consumption.
Cities are where water is not always available
but where people need it. Cities need to make
their water smarter: more efficient, safe and
available.

h

Soiutions:

¢ Online network optimization

®  Smart Water Networks

Operating and Monitoring solutions
Telemetry and Remote SCADA Solutions

e ©

11 | Schneider Eiectric tnfrastructure Limited
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DIRECTORS REPORT

The Challenges:

As cities grow and expand, so will urban
transportation systems - increasing traffic
congestion, threatening safety, wasting commuter
time and valuable fuel, and adversely impacting
the environment. And cities are where traffic flows
— cars, buses, metro-ralls and trams epitomize
city life. Cities need to make mobility smarter:
more efficient, reliable and green.

Solutions:

We deliver smart mobility — today.

From traffic and transit management systems
that deliver real-time visibility across the entire
transportation network to efficient and safe electric
vehicles recharging infrastructure via tolling and
congestion charging solutions, we deliver up to
20% reduction of travel time and traffic delays —
to make everyday's life faster for residents,
commuters and visitors.

‘amart Mobility Solutions for Transportation

¢ SmartMobility™ Traffic - Reduce urban traffic congestion and improve air quality through centralised,

real-time adaptative traffic management

¢ SmartMobility™ Tolling - The answer for effective and accurate toliing
+  SmartMobility™ Tunnel - Increase driver safety by responding quickly and effectively to infrastructure

incidents or emergency situations

¢ SmartMobility™ Traffic for highways - Increase highway safety and improve traffic flow
¢ Solution for Integrated City Mobility Management - lmprove citizen mobility through operational

efficiency and smart information

o SmartMobility™ Traveler Information - The Ultimate in Traveler information

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited { 12




DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Challenges:

Citizens need ever-more information and support
services from the city government - which also
needs to ensure their availabllity to all, young and
old, rich and poor, despite budgetary pressure.
Cities and thelir citizens need and expect effective
public services. Public services need to become
smarter: more efficient, innovative and available
1o all.

Solutions:

We deliver smart public services — today.
in addition to street lighting and security
management, video surveillance and weather
intelligence systems, loads of accurate,
meaningful data can be pulled from the many
urban systems and turned into useful information
and innovative services for cllizens.

As the Public services and safety improvs, so
does life in the city, increasing its attractiveness
and competitiveness.

vy

Smart Public Services Solutions for Alrports, Transportation, Healthcare, Security and Public

Safety

The Challenges:

Operational expertise combined with real-time
information management improves efficiency of
urban systems. Smart integration is about making
the sum greater than its parts. Real-time
interconnected data will help city authorities to
better manage and continuously optimize their
systems, as data flows across systems and can
be fed back into them. Integration is an essential
step to ‘smart’,

Solutions:

We deliver smart integration - today.
Integration of operations and information further
optimizes overall city efficlency. Creating
connections between the different operating
systems provides the tools, dashboards and
intelligence so that the city government can
improve city efficiency so that citizens and
companies can get better information and
services. Your organization also provides solutions
for smart integration of renewable energy plants_./

131 schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Segments

5. Smart Solutions for End User

he Challenges: .

Reliability and Quality of power supply
Balancing demand and supply '
Grid security

—
T
°

Solutions:

Your organization’s open architecture autormation,

sub-station soluions with primary & secondary

equipments, transformers, protection refays, fault

passage indicators etc make the grid more

efficient, more flexible and more secure.

e Improving service continuity while absorbing
increasing demand and peak loads

¢ Connecting and managing more green and
volatile energy smartly

o Delivering better quality power while drastically
reducing network losses
Operating the grid safely and securely
Defivering greater visibility and declsion-making
tools at enterprise level allowing to improve
CAPEX and OPEX

Schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited | 14



DIRECTORS' REPORT

?10 Challenges;

Due to physical size of operations and often
extreme conditions, the O&G industry is
challenged daity with maintaining energy reliability
and avaitabliity. To ensure safety, security and
reliability while protecting its bottom line, industries
need intelligent solutions to monitor, control and
optimize their assets.

TN

Solutions:

As experts in the Oil and Gas industry, your
organization provides customized sclutions which
are safe and reliable and continuously provide
high levels of productivity. From innovative power
distribution solutions comprising Transformers,
Switchgears, Visual Monitoring, Systems and
Power supply to Scada and advanced control
solution for onsheore extraction, refinery and
pipeline management systems, Your
organization’s solutions are able to improve the
tecision making process and defiver benefits at
enterprise level. We also offer E-houses for

- e e e et e

offshore and cnshore production systems.J

Oil & Gas Upstream (extraction)

¢ Modernization solutions

¢ Telemetlry and Remote SCADA Solutions

* Onshore scattered oil field pump automation

¢ (as Production and Operations Control and
Measurement - Advanced data management
serves operations and business efficiency

e Liguids Production and Operations Control -
Advanced data management serves operations
and business efficiency

e Subsea power distribution module

Oil & Gas Midstream (iransporiaiion & storage)
* Pipeline Management System

15 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

e Operating and Monitoring solutions
e PlantStruxure

¢ Telemetry and Remote SCADA solutions
¢ Fast Load shedding solutions

Oil & Gas Downstream
* Operating and Monitoring solutions

PlaniStruxure

Energy management solutions

Process safety solutions

GCTV, surveillance, video analytics protection,
asset management system

e o 0o o
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The Challenges:

Our customers recognize that energy is a key
variable and must optimize production process
to make more with less energy in order to be
successiul,

Solutions:

Your organization, a leader in energy
management, has recognized the strong
refationship between energy and process, To
optimize energy means to optimizg processes.
We provide comprehensive MMM energy
management offers: products, solutions and
services Powered by EcoStruxure MMM Energy
Optimization powered by EcoStruxure offering
leads to improved profitablity by optimizing energy
per ton production.

6. Our Smart Products for Smart

Solutions

Automation Solutions

Exhaustive Set Cantrol &
of Protections and Monitoring
RTUs Systems

Key Offerings Porifolio/Service Portfolio

Protection IEDs

¢ Protection relays to fit every application in
industrial and distribution utilities: Series
10/20/40/80/380,000+ devices delivered
since 2000

SEPAM

g

Complete Energy
Autornation Offer

24/7 Support

Protection [EDs

¢ Proven and recognized MV & HY suite: Px10,
Px20, Px30 & Px40 Platforms, 600,000+ devices
delivered since 1997. World leading Arc
Protection Specialists

o EC 61850 Platform: 50 and 200 Serles

%3

MICOM

VAMP
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited | 36
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Substation Control System

¢ Pacis b
Scaleable IEC 61850 based Substation Control
Systems 600+ in service since 2002

Feeder Automation

¢ FLITE & FLAIR
Fault detectors for overhead and underground
networks

e SMART RTU
Contral units for MV substations and overhead
switches with a high level of integrated functions

Large RTU/Bay Control
e Modular Substation Computer for flexible
operation (RTU, Bay Centroller etc.)

Medium Voltage offerings

PIX-MV, PIX-C & PIX-36

¢ Offerings covering the entire Medium Voltage
range upto 33 kV

¢ Indoor switchgear applications in segments
including Industries, Utilities, Power plants

» Compact width of cubicles starting from 600
mm for 11 kV and 1000 mm for 11 kV

¢ Tested and designed as per fatest IEC 62271-
100 & 62271-200

¢ Metal-enclosed switchgear, loss of continuity
category LSC 2B-PM, tested for Internal Arc
faults, qualification IAC AFLR

17 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

Ringmaster

« Touch proof/completely shielded SF6 tank

* Cabls testing facility without disconnecting the
cables from cable chamber (on customer request)

e Internal arc AFLR of 21 kA 1sec since the
pressure relief device is at the top of the tank

¢ Motorization within a minute and complete
isolation from the remote

¢ Lesser gas leakage points due to moulded
construction

e e e e — 1
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FBX

o Up to 24 kY, 630 A, 21 kA/3s for 11 kV and
20 kA/3s for 11 KV Also, available as 11 kv
for 1sec for 11 kV RMU

o Up to 1AG 21 kA, 0.1s AFL for Indoor, 0.2s
AFLR for Cutdoor

e Available in various versions: GCompact
(FBX-C), Extensible (FBX-E), Indoor & Qutdoor
(P54 protection)

¢ pManual or Motorized Operation.

* Switching and insulation in sealed-for-life SF6-
gas tank

s Continuity of service LSC2A

o Compliance to IEC 622271-200 & focal
standards

e Versatile to fit most applications and also
available with FRTU & SCADA connectivity
options

BIOSCO IN 10 & BIOSCO IN 16
e Tosted as per I[EC 82271-202

e Internal Arc tested solutions ensures public and
operator safety

e Range IN10 - upto 22 KV 1000 kVA, IN 16-upto
33 kV 1600 kVA

o HV side with RMU, LV side with ACB & MCCBs

» Qil type & Dry type Transformer with optional HT
metering & LV APFG panel

o Manufactured, assembled and tested in the
factory & delivered ready to be connected

Gas-insulated switchgear GHA/WS

e Modular design, suitable for Single & Double
Bus Bar System

« Touch proof, rapid and safe on-site assembly

o User-friendly operator interface with great variety
of cable connection options

e GIS (GHA) with no gas handling required at site
makes it anvironment friendly

» Hermetically sealed, gas insulated swilchgear
with all live parts in protective gas area (WS)

o Rated voltage upto 40.5 kV current upto
4000A (28B), STC upto 40 KA for 3 sec

E House

» Complete switchrooms comprising both MV &
LV Switchgear plus other ecuipment like UPS,
SCADA, VSD etc

o Fully factory equipped and tested, shipped to
site in transportable sections

o Economical & FAST Site Installation, simplified
commissioning

e Increased RELIABILITY, due to assembly/testing/
quality control in factory

o Reduced exposure to fatal RISKS in unsale
areas _

o Less Reduced ENGINEERING costs, civil costs
— gasy repeatability

» Design engineered by the PRODUGCT Specialists

Schnelder £lectric Infrastructuce Limited 1 18
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Transformers

kV

i70
132

66
33
11

6.6

MPT: Minera Power

(from MVA till 100 MVA)

Minera MP ofl-immersed medium voltage power

transformer is dedicated to all applications up lo

100 MVA and is designed to meet your needs.

Our broad range for Minera MP transformers

includes:

¢ Three phase units {single phase available on
request)

° Ratings up to 100 MVA, 50 or 60 Hz

¢ Breathing or sealed typs

A wide range of accessories

* High capacity cooling options such as ONAN,
ONAF, OFAF, OFWF or others upon request

* Standard or low noise levels

° Off-circuit tap changer (OCTC) or on load tap
changer (OLTC)

Transformers

Minera Qil - Immersed Distribution Transformers

Our standard range of Minera transformers is

available as:

¢ Three phase units (single phase available on
request}

* With ratings up to 4 000 KVA, 36 kV, 50/60 Hz

° With conservator or hermetically sealed type

¢ Ground, pad Mounted

° Naturally cooled (ONAN), air forced {ONAF) or
other type of cooling upon request

* With normal or low noise or loss levels

19} Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

Trihal - Dry Type Cast Resin Transformer
¢ C3*
Lowest ambient temperatures
» Operaticn - 50°C
= Storage/Transport - 50°C {*C2 Thermal shock
test carried out at - 50°C)

* E3
* Nearly Total condensation or heavy pollution
or combination of both
= Abnormal level of humidity up to 95%
= According to new IEC 60076 - 16 Standard

* F1
Transformers subject to a fire hazard:
= Self - extinguishing transformer fire
= Restricted flammabifity required
* Limited formation of fumes
= Limited contribution with calorific energy to
the source of fire
e <5pC
= Maximum level of partial discharges measured
during special test according to IEG 60076 -
11 standard
® Resistant, Safe, Versatile Economic & Compact
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7. Solutions Centre Activity

The Solution Centre provides a complete range of
electrical solutions for oil & gas, Industries and
utllities, from substations to complete power
distribution systems. Cur greatest strength is in
our expertise of handling projects from the concept
stage to completion. We perform design and
engineering, manufacturing and supply of products,
erection, testing and commissioning. We also
provide extended warranty and long term
malntenance support. Our range of offerings vary
from Intake/ evacuation sub-station, electrical
balance of plants, electrical distribution systems,

Major Orders

medium and low voltage packages. We also offer
customised packages for specific needs, power
distribution for infrastructure and other solutions.
The Solution centre delivers projects giving the
customer the benefit of a single management
interface backed with an efficient and compstent
team experienced in engineering and execution
of various packages specific to customer needs.
Woe are committed to deliver high quality turnkey
electrical projects that are efficient, EHS compliant,
safe, reliable and meet Indian and International
standards.

in the Solution business, Schneider Electric has

won several orders:

o SEPR Refractaries India (a Sanit Gobain
subsidiary) worth 77 MINR for supply, installation,
testing and commissioning of 110/11 kY Sub-
station with 2 nos. 16/20 MVA transformers, 2
nos. 3MVA furnace transformer & 11 kV
switchgears

« Megha Engineering and infrastructure Limited
project worth 122 MINR involving supply,
installation, testing and commissioning of eBOP
for 50 MW solar thermal power plant at
anantnpur, Andhra Pradesh, involving GCB, GT,
UAT, ST, 4 nos. 132 KV bays, SCADA, LT & HT
switchgear, busducts & associated earthing,
fighting, cabling etc.

o Mahindra Solar One worth 76 MINR for supply,
erection, testing, commissioning and civil WOrks
of 132/33 kV switchyard for 55 MW solar power
evacuation at Phalodi, Jodhpt, including 132/33
KV, 31.5/35 MVA power transformers

» Mahindra EPC worth 80 MINR for supply,
erection, testing and commissioning of 0.4/33
KV pooling stations and 33 kV evacuation station
for 20 MW + 10 MW units at Phalodi, Jodhpur

e Linde Engineering India Private Limited a/c
Engineers India Limited worth 57 MINR for
supply, erection, testing, commissioning of 3

bays 110/6.9 kV switchyard with 2 nos. 16/20
MVA transformer & 6,6 kV switchgear at Padur,
Karnataka

¢ Bhutan Power Corporation Limited worth 109
MINR for supply, instaltation, testing and
commissioning of 33/11 kV substation including
33 kV GIS, 5 MVA Transformers & civit works
at Dsisel Power House and Babesa, Thimpu.

o Tata Projects Limited worth 125 MINR for supply,
instaltation, testing and commissioning of 7 bays
220 kV switchyard for 1x388 MW gas based
CPP in Raigad

e Renewable Energy Generation Private Limited

worth 140 MINR for supply, instaliation, testing,
commissioning and civil works for 2x100 MVA,
290/33 KV substation for wind farm at Panuthiyur,
Tamilnadu involving 4 nos. 220 kV bays and 12
nos. 33 kV bays.

¢ Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limited (under Ministry of
Defence) worth 136 MINR for supply, installation,
testing and commissioning of 132 KV, 4 bays
switchyard with 2 nos. 40 MVA Transformer &
11 KV load block switching stations

e Orders from various customers viz Refex Energy.
Felguera Gruas, IL&SF, HCL Technologies, Angre
Paort, Bharat Oman Refineries, Procter & Gamble,
Honda Cars etc.

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited 20
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Major Solution Business Milestones in 2012-13

¢ NTPC Ramagundam

B
i

e Gita Power & Infrastructure Pvt. Lid.
Solution Centre has successfully commissioned the transmission bay

Ly
i A
oy b

° Moserbaer
Schneider Electric executed 3 major Moserbaer
solar plants being developed for a, Ujjawala Power,
b. Responsive SUTIP & ¢, Chattal Construction
where the scope involved 66/11 kV main
evacuation substation and 11/0.3 kv pocling
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Solution centre recorded a break through after successfully commissfoning of transmission bay

w5 N
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stations with assoclated cabling and other works,
Schnelder Electric undertook the mountainous
activity of erecting and commissioning Chaitel
Project and successfully completed within 15 days
and Ujjawala project in 30 days.

|
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¢ Mahindra Solar One

Mahindra Solar One entrusted Schneider Electric
for AGC Flectricals 55 MW solar plant at Jodhpur
which Schneider Electric completed in scheduled
duration, meeting the customer's expectations.
The Scope included 2x31.6/36 MVA, 132/33 kv

e Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited {(UGVCL)
Solution Centre executed UGVCL project for
conversion of over-head power distribution network
to underground power distribution network in the
area of Ambajl sub-division of Palanput — lf division.
The project included Supply, Erection, Testing &

¢ Wipro a/c NTPC Dadri

This is the first project of NTPC into Sofar power
generation, Wipro placed the order with Schneider
Electric to exacute 33 kV AC evacuation system

pooling substation with civil works. The project
also included AC evacuation system for 30 MW
Solar PV power plant involving 33/0.3 kV AC
evacuation substations with assaciated cabling,
for which Mahindra EPC placed a separate order

5

Commissioning of 11kV distribution system
involving 59 nos. 11/.415kV substations & more
than 22 kms HT cabling. The team ensured smooth
execution with all safety & quality standards
maintained.

for 5 MW solar power plam & 220/33 kVand a 5
MW bay at the main Switchyard of NTPC, Dadri.

Schne der Viecwis Infrastouckins - imited [1e]
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8. Services Activity

Services are a focus area for the company and a
key differentiator in driving customer delight. Our
vafue added service offers are built around our
comprehensive basket of product and solutions.
With increasing complexity of the electrical network,
lack of permanent skilled resources at site and
demand for greater reliability, customers are keen
to entrust consulting, maintenancs, refurbishing,
retrofitting & upgrading of their systems in the
hands of experts. This distinctive need of the
market is served through Your Company's Services
Business. Broadly, Services cover customer needs
around the complete installation lifecycle and the
portfolio includes “Comprehensive Services to
improve performance of customer installation”
such as Asset Management program (preventive
services contract, predictive services contract &
extended diagnosis for ED equipment), On Demand
Maintenance {maintenance of equipment, spare
parts & repairs}, Modernization & Upgrade (retrofit
& revamp solutions) and Installation Assessment
{health check). An extensive network of senvice
engineers & authorized service centers are
deployed across the country to quickly respond
to customer calls.

Schnelder Electric’s strong presence In
Infrastructure, Power, Building, Industry and IT
segments coupled with our ability to offer Services
cutting across these segments provides us a
distinctive advantage to serve our customers.
Capability building is key to mest diverse needs
of the market viz. minimaf shutdowns while doing
upgrades & retrofits, scaling up and completing
critical projects during short annual maintenance
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breaks etc. The creation of a dedicated Services
Business Unit has enabled in this capability building.
As the Services market matures, our focus &
preparedness takes us ahead of the curve.
Composition of Services business and the business
model employed makes it very attractive in terms
of Return on Capital Employed and enhancing
customer satisfaction.

Some of the major projects executed by Services

Business in 2012-13

¢ PSPCL Bhatinda for the refurbishment of 67
nos old ASEA and Kirtoskar Circuit Breakers.
The commissioning was carried out in a short
span considering the criticality of the Installation
in terms of DCS & Interlocking schemes and
narrow shutdown timelines.

¢ Hotel Oberol, Bangalore for refurbishment &
upgradation of Main LT & DG AMF Pansls
inclusive of all advance interlocks between EB
and DG sources, The work was carried out by
carefully ensuring power supply availability for
critical feeders by providing a temporary power
supply panel.

¢ MESCOM-Maintenance contracts side, a
prestigious annual maintenance contract was
won for 301 nos Auto Reclosures &
Sectionalisers including spares & consumables
for a period of two years in Mangalore.

e Fertilizers & Chemicals Travancore (FACT) has
placed an order for replacement of old 21nos.
HT Qif Circuilt Breaker panels with new state of
the art Vacuum Circult Breaker panels at their
Cochin Plant. These panels are scheduled to
be replaced in their upcoming annual shutdown,

e e -

. . I —_ -



DIRECTORS REPORT

The year 2012 was a year of actions. We spent
our energy and efforts in harmonizing and
mutualizing our resources, organization and
functions for higher synergy. During the year, Your
Company undertook several successful initiatives
towards strengthening its ‘Employer of Choice’
positioning among new and existing talent. We
completed the revamping of our employes manual
and updated our policies to ensure that we are
consistent and aligned with our Parent Organization.
Over all, during the year we reviewed and refreshed
alt major HR policies that included Performance
Management, Travel, Job grading and succession
planning. In continuation of our retention plan for
long term engagement of vital talent we identified
key talents who were offered a deferred bonus
spread over a few years. This plan was well received
and provided employees enough challenges in
terms of stretched objectives and corresponding
rewards that were linked with the concerned
employees own performance and the overall
performance of the organisations for the agreed
years,

In order to uphold the values of ethical conduct
and compliance to our Principles of Responsibility
Your Company ensured that ali employees,
undertook a detailed training and awareness
program to familiarize themseives with the
standards and expectations of the Group.

Learning and Development

The focus on learning and development of
rescurces continued and our Learning and
Development initiatives during the year wers on
the three Es approach viz ‘Education, Experience
and Exposure’. Thus, all organized trainings were
based on competency reviews held by managers
addressing real and critical nesds for the
organization. Your Company conducted more than
6000 man days training and covered almost all
employees for various programs, This not only
included technical skifl bullding trainings but also
interventions and workshops on change
management and culture building.

Senior managers underwent Global Leadership
Programs such as Leadership through Engagement
and Execution skills, several of them participated
in the Global Leadership Excellence Acceleration
FProgram (LEAP),

9. Human Resources

Middle Level Managers were offered training on
Leadership through Performance Management,
s0 as to improve their skills in managing
performance of their teams with sffective feedback.
We identified internal mentors and coaches for a
subsst of key talent and allocated mentors, who
helped these young professionals, hene their skills
and apply the knowledge effectively for their and
the organizations development and benefits,

: B ;
Workshop organized for Employecs
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A selected group of professionals were nominated
for FELIX and Edison corporate programs. Edison
is the most coveted technical certification and
recognition program for which some of your Indian
employees had qualified for the year. Career
workshops were conducted for key talents to help
them understand their own compstencies and
preferences. This also provided them with a chance
to better understand possible opportunities across
the company and the competencies required for
the same. Employees were provided professional
guidance to create their Individual Development
plans in consultations with their Managers. Your
Company provided many employees the
opportunity to take up higher roles & responsibilities
by way of internal mobiity. It line with our continued
efforts to improve the solutions business, Your
Company has nominated sales and solutions
engineers and managers for the Global Schneider
Electric Energy and Solutions University Certification
Program. Besides these programs, employees
were also nominated by their managers for select
public program and seminars.

Your Company continued to promote and
strengthen a culture of continuous learning at all
levels through the e-learning process. An intensive
e-learning campaign was undertaken to create
Champions who would drive this process. Those
who completed the e-learning modules received
awards, which were a big motivation to other
managers. By way of encouraging employees to
enhance their skills and knowledge we not only
created a learning snvironment where everycne
valued continuous improvement as a way of life
but also Improved the productivity and efficiency
of our processes by way of application of the
acquired knowledge. During the year more than
majority of employees undertook various courses
online.

Integration, Restructuring & HR

Your Company aligned all HR systems and
processes such as Annual PMS, Mid year
Performance Reviews, Career and Competency
Reviews, Escalating People Reviews and trained
all employeas for effectively using the systems. A
number of webinars were conducted globally and
locally to promote awareness and knowledge to
use all applications within the system. These
processes helped both employees and managers
to work collaboratively, to clear objectives and
meastrements and to Identify their development
needs,
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A new and mare comprehensive system of Talent
Link Performance tool was put in place with all
HR systems in one platform. This alsc enables
employees to self update their profiles to promote
their mobility across the organization.

Mr. Anif Chaudhry addressing the employees and sharing

his vision
Your Company took the next leap in the One Voice
Survey results and reached high ENPS (Employee
Net Promoter Score) which was a consistent
improvement from the previous year scores. The
Employee engagsment score did remain the same
but the Action Awareness Score moved up
substantially. This is a clear indication of the
employee acknowledgment for organizational
efforts.

The attrition levels were contained and for the [ast
one year the attrition also continually declined.
This was at a time when the external talent market
was still experiencing high attyition.

Company has a policy to bring young talents into
the organization and nurturing them for its future
growth. Thirty Five Graduate Engineer Trainees
(GETs) joined the organization in July 2012 from
11 top rated engineering institutes across the
country, This includes 20% ferale GETs supporting
company’s vision to have balanced gender diversity
in the organization, All GETs went through a
structured induction & orientation program prior
{o their placement at various units,
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The Company engaged Great Place to Work
Institute to help assess organization culture and
engagement levels of employees. As part of the
project they conducted a survey to seek feedback
from employee at large. We recorded 80%
participation from the targeted group and received
very good qualitative and quantitative data, Based
on the inferences from the same a two day
leadership warkshop was conducted to identify
the key priorities for creating a "GREAT PLACE
TO WORK". We are now working on executing
the plan for percolating the priorities and engaging
the employes at large.

A new and more comprehensive system of HR
Bridge was put in place with all HR systems in
one platform. This also enables employees fo seif
update their profites to promote their mobility
across the organization.

3 Year HR strategy with specific innovative action
plans put in place in line with business plans.

The Human resources function was reorganized
based on the 3 pillars concept of the Global
Business Model viz, HR Business Partners, HR
Solutions and HR Operations. HR Business
Partners worked closely with business leaders on
their strategic objectives while HR solutions, who
are specialists for talent management and reward
solutions and HR Operations supported in sourcing
of Talent, HR services, Payroll etc.

It is a matter of great pride that In spite of all the
challenges of transition and carved-out Your
Company maintained trust and confidence of
employees throughout this phase. All employee
benefits schemaes like Group Medicat Insurance
and Life Insurance Policies, Preventive Health
Check were reviewed during the year and extended
to employees. This is a continuous effort to get
better benefits for employees at optimum costs.

Employees appreciated and awarded for thelr good work

The Human Resources Department complemented
the business endeavor of continued and sustainable
growth by way of anticipating and planning future
manpower needs through strategic workforce
planning. Strengthen competencles in Leadership,
Project Management, Smart Grid, Sclutions and
Services, Strive for HR excellence: strengthen
partnership with the business through HR
Competency Growth and continuously improving
HR Processes

Principles of Responsibility (POR) Deployment
POR outline the legal and ethicat principles that
must guide all of us in our work. POR is a core
document with local content in order to be as
pragmatic and realistic as possible uniting our
commitment to all our stakeholders: Employees,
Business Partners, Shareholders, Planet & Socisty.
It helps Schneider Electric employees to know:

¢ What we must do
o What we cannot do
¢ ‘\What we should do

POR was deployed across the organization duting
2012. All white-collar employees undertock an e-
learning module on POR followed by participating
in face to face workshops to have clear
understanding of POR. Many workshops were
organized at various locations across country for
white collars and multiple awareness sessions
were organized to ensure all blue coffar employees
were well aware of the "Principles of Responsibility”
and guide themselves accordingly.

Corporate Social Responsibility

in pursuit of its Sustainable Development goals,
Company is committed to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR). Our business units provide
pro-active support for local projects of social and
cultural interest, with continued active participation
from the employees.
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Blood donation camps were organized at various
focations duting which employees donated blood,
Appreciation was also received from Medical
Association & Lions club recognizing employees’
service towards humanity and the nation.

Towards education outreach, company facifitated
industrial visits for engineering students and
exposed them to our manufacturing process. Many
students of Engineer & Business Management
courses got benefited through their summer
internship. Many of your Senior Leaders reached
out to the academia and helped the universities
and Enginesring colleges in improving their
curriculum as well as teaching capabilities. More
than thousand students benefited by listening and
engaging with our professionals who visited
campuses across the country with the intention
of giving back to the soclety.

Luli Week

Luli is an international mobilization campaign
launched by the Schneider Electric Youth
Foundation In 1998 under aegis of Foundation de
Franc. Luli dedicates a week to put the spotlight
on local initiatives celebrated by all employees to
support partnerships and promote employee
engagement with the foundation. it is usually held
in the 3rd week of June across the globe.

In India, Your Company organized a week-long
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celebration with the focus on the common goal of
‘Helping people at bottom of the pyramid to change
their lives’, by raising funds through various
employee engagement activities. It was one of the
most memorable weeks for us at Schneider Electric
infrastructure Limited and was held between 11th
-156th June, 2012 at all locations of Your Company.

The key highlights of Luill week for 2012 are:
s 122 Employees donated biood

¢ 8 NGOs supported through organization of sales
and kind donations.

¢ More than 1050 Employees participated in Luli
Week

¢ 40 Indoor and outdoor sports/activities organized

¢ 102 Volunteered actively as delegates and
volunteers

The initiative was welt coordinated by the respective
regional and site delegates who competed for the
Luli Rolling Trophy titled ‘LUL} CHAMPS' initiated
to mark Luli's 11th Birthday. The winning focation
was Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited -
Kolkata location, coordinated by Site Delegate
Sharad Aggarwal, Gaganendra Thakur and
Sabysachi Mahapatara. The National Level Second
Prize for Local Communication won by Pallav
Pathak, Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
- Noida. SEIL-Vadodara also won the Second
prize for Best Site for supporting Luli Week.,
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10. Various Key Events of the Year

Board Members Visit to state-oi-the-art R&D Facility

Your Company’s Board Member, Mr. Vinod Kumar
Dhall, Chairman and Mr. Ranjan Pant, Director of
SEIL, had visited the state of art R&D facility for
Smart City/Smart Grid Solutions in Neida. They

were taken on a guided tour and explained in detall
the process of solutions development and testing
at this facility.

Technical Day (Customer Meet) at Vadodara Facility

Your Company had organized a Customer Meet
at its Vadodara Facility on 26th Feb, 2013, The
main focus of the event was to enhance and create
deeper relationships and partnerships by
showcasing the global technological innovations
in the field of energy efficient products & solutions.
There were close to 100 customers flown down
from across India. Influencers, Decisicn Makers
and Senior Management from organizations such
as NTPC, CESC, HPCL, Tata Power, IOCL, L&T

and Reliance Infrastructure, etc were at the event.
The event was sffectively used as a platform

to showcase Solar, LV Equipment and Energy
Management Service offers.

Customers were taken for Factory tour in second
half of the day and shown the various products
on shop floor of Equipment and Transformer
Factories. There was a separate Live demo area
was created to demonstrate the different products
and solutions like TVDA, Pacls, RMUs, GIS, etc.
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4th Annual Conference on Smart Grids in India, New Delhi

Your Company participated in the 4th Annual to highlight the proposed smart gid pilot projects,
Conference on Smart Grids in India {Upcoming discuss key issues and challenges as well as
Projects: Issues and Opportunities) on FEB 27th potential solutions and sirategies. The conference
8.28th, at the Imperial Hotel, New Delhi, organised  also showcased the most appropriate technologies
by Powerline. The mission of this conference was  and noteworthy projects.

Seminar - Revamping Gurgaon’s Electricity Sector, Gurgaon

Your Company participated in the conference First. Schneider Electric was the lead sponsors
on REVAMPING GURGAON'S ELECTRICITY for this event, with a good visibility of the brand
SECTOR (Towards Private Participation, Smart on the podium, conference area and other
Grids and Solar), on FEB 20th at The Paims, strategic locations.

Sushant Lok-l, Gurgaon, organised by Gurgaon

in pattnership with
piesenls
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Product Launch - PREMSET

Your Company has launched the revolutionary MV
Switchgear, Shielded Solid Insulation System type
PREMSET in Mumbai, followed by Vadodara,
Delhi and Pune. The feature and benefils of Premset
were explained in detail by different leaders and
about its unigque 2SIS Technology, Safety, Low
Maintenance, extremely Compact dimensions,
flexibility & modularity. They also explained lucidly
and the Premset applications for market segments

Smartelec Conference

like Buildings, data centers, Hotels, Hospitals stc.
were made clear. The event was attended by more
than 700 target customers in all cities from different
cross section of business community i.e.
Consultants from Buildings & Industry, End users
— Builders, Industry, and Utility, etc. appreciated
this breakthrough innovation from Schneider

 Electtic.

In its continuous effort to promote and encourage
development of Smart Product & Solution, GETCO
organized a Smartgrid conference named
“Smartelec 2013"

The objective of this two day conference was

to come up with brainstorming ideas, views &
thoughts to be presented by experts of Power
sector.

GETCO invited technological papers by industry
experts; academia & consultants.

PCIC2013

Mr. Sandeep Pathalk, submitted a paper on
“Decentralized Self Healing Sclution for Distribution
Grid Automation — A step ahead for Indian Utilities”,
It was a proud moment that his paper got selected
and was presented in this conference in the
presence of the major influencers of the industry
and more than 500 customers.

Mr. Sandeep Pathak also presented a paper on
“Smart Grid” at Gridtech 2013.

Mr. Sandeep Pathak at Smartefec 2013

Petroleumn & Chemical Industry Conference (PCIC)
is the premier European forum for the exchange
of experience in the practical application of electricity
and instrumentation in the petrcleum, chemical
and pharmaceutical industries, including all
upstream and downstream activities.

A RAJESH of your arganization, in his paper, at
the 10th PCIC international conference, introduced
an Intelligent load shedding application

implemented in an oil & gas refinery by your-
organization to the audience. This is a truly modern,
fully interoperable, 1EC 61850 compliant application
that provides fast and optimum load shedding wilh
a huilt-in powerful prediction approach to manage
the larger sub-networks. Unlike conventional
approach where the aim is to shed the loads, this
solution is aimed at supplying the critical loads
based on the real time topology, analogs, operating
conditions & dynamic priority setiings.
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11. Information Systems and

Technology

The primary IT activity during the last year has
been carve-out of the IT infrastructure and
appilications of Areva T&D (now Alstom T&D)
between Alstom and Schneider Elsctric,

12. Finance

Finance is a very vital function for the operations
of Your Company. In compiement to strong
historical practices, Schneider Electric Global tools
and processes are implemented in combination
with energetic and enthusiastic staff to achieve
optimum efficiency of this function.

Following Schneider Electric guidelines, certain
Finance functions like treasury, audit, reporting,
taxation, finance shared services, credil, were
mutualised across all Schnelder Electric entities in
India to follow uniform practices and to bring cost
effectiveness across a larger scale. This has resulted
into reduction in cost with efficient utilisation of
resources, and better skills, taking advantage of
best practices.

In terms of further strengthening the internal control
environment, the Key Internal Control (KIC) process

subsequent to the transfer of the Distribution
business.. This project has been successiully
completed, and the separated IT infrastructure of
the de-merged entity, SEIL is fully operational.

established last year has started giving good results
in making sure all internat control guidelines are
continuously followed, regularly monitored by
Management, and policies updated as and when
necessary,

The HSS (Finance Shared Service - formerly calfed
FSSC) has matured well during the year and
handled transactional finance activitiss more
efficiently. Mare tools were implemented for smooth
and efficient processing of transactions. More
focus was given for training of smployees on
system, processes, and contrals which resufted
into efficient functioning, with the view of expanding
the scope of its activitiesm in refation with integration
with the best practices of the Schneider Electric
Group.

13. Investor Relations

Last year was a momentous year for Your Company
as it held its first AGM and also published its first
annual report, after being listed in March 2012,
The management of Your Company are
appreciative of the fact that need for information
and communication among shareholders will be
high considering the fact that Your Company got
listed quite recently. Your Company made all efforts
in this regards by making sure to have a strong
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investor relations function in place. Senior
Execulives of the Company held investor
conference call based Interactive sessions to
discuss the progress and performance of the
Company. This is in keeping with our intention to
be transparent to the investing community and to
keep them abreast of the appropriate and material
information on a timely basis.
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14. Internal Audit

Your Company has in place, a system of internal
audit designed to provide reasonable assurance
with regard to the effectiveness and efficiency of
operations, refiability of financial reporting and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
The in-house internal audit department of Your
Company Is an independent and objective function
performing assurance and consufting activities
designed to add value and improve the Company
processes. It helps Your Company to accomplish
its objectives by bringing a systematic and
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the
effectiveness of risk management, control and
governance processes. The audit team maintains
an independent status within the Company. In
order to supplement the audit assurance provided
by in-house team; Your Company had also out
sourced some of the audit work to third party audit
firms.

The deliverables of appointed audit firms expscted
them to provide audit assurance on the end-to-
end spectrum cof the area/processes defined in
the scope of work agreed with them. The audit
plan for the year is based on business risk and
internal Control agsessment which is approved by
the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of
the company. The Audit Committee does a regular
review of the Audit Reports submitted by the

fnternal Auditors and an action plan for remedial
actions is put in place. The Audit Commities is
continuously apprised of the action plan status.
The Committee also meets the Company’s
statutory auditors to ascertain, their views on the
adequacy of internal control systems in the
Company and keeps the Board of Directors
informed of its major observations, if any.

In addition the internal audit is also in the process
of streamlining audit methodology from inception,
through fieldwork, to final reparting to fit in the
COS0 framework so that it is no longer incidental
to our processes but provides the foundation for
all our audit work. Integrating COSO in this manner
will add structure to the audit process, ensures
that appropriate criteria are considered in key
phaseas of each audit, and provides a traif to support
the conclusions reached. All the five essential
components of control environment, risk
assessment, control activities, information
communication and monitoring of COSO
frameworlk is considered while defining the control
objective to be audited. Your Company has set
up a robust risk management and Internal Control
assessment framework across the organization.
This facilitates identification, assessment,
communication and manageament of risk in effective
manner.

15. Customer Satisfaction & Quality

During the year under review, Your Company had
launched the quarterly customer satisfaction
surveys through third party customer contact
centres. The surveys were undertaken to identify
unsatisfied customers, and who were not willing
to recommend the products and services of Your
Company to thelr friends and colleagues. Your

Company has prioritized resolving the pending
issues and have done its best to convert the
unsatisfied customers to happy onas. The
continuous process of engaging with these
customers has enabled Your Company to achieve
more than its targeted scores for Customer
Satisfaction Level.
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16. Present Status of Shareholding

of Promoters

in March 2012, Ene'rgy Grid Automaticn
Transformers and Switchgears India Limited
became the Holding Company of Your Company
by acquiring the shares aggregating 73.40% from
the four promoters. The entire shareholding of
Energy Grid was held by Alstom Grid Finance BY,
which s jointly controlled by Alstom Holdings and
Schneider Electric Services International (SESI).
SESHis controlled by Schneider Electric Industries
SAS.

In order to bring to a close the separation of
Transmission and Distribution business in India,
ALSTOM Grid Finance BV and Schneider Electric
Singapore Pte Ltd entered into a Share purchase
agreement to transfer the entire shareholding in
Energy Grid Automation Transformers and
Switchgears India Limited. This resulted in the
indirect acquisition of Your Company. Hence in
view of the Take over regulations, Schineider Electric
Singapore Pte Ltd ("Acquirer”) and Schneider

17. Directors

At the Second Annual General Meeting of Your
Company held on 31st July 2012, the First
Directors, who retired and at the said meeting,
were re-appointed as Directors, who holds office
till the conclusion of this meeting.

At the Board meeting held on 22nd May 2013,
Ms. Rajani Kesari was appointed as Additional
Director of the Company. Mr. Olivier Blum resigned
from the Board, effective from 1st March 2013.
The Board places on record its deep appreciation
for the valuable contribution made by Mr. Olivier
Blum during his association with the Company.

Brief Particutars of these Directors are given
elsewhere in this Report.

Mr. Vined Kumar Dhall and Mr. Ranjan Pant,
Directors, retire by rotation and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment. The Board
recommends the re-appointment of both the
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Electric South East Asia (HQ} Pte Ltd, Schneider
Electric Services international and Energy Girid
Automation Transformers and Switchgears India
Limited, in their capacity as persons acting in
concert with the Acquirer (collectively the "PAG"),
made an open offer to the minority shareholders
of Your Company. The open offer opened on
January 4, 2013 and closed on January 17, 2013,
Qut of the 11,314,680 equity shares which were
tendered by the shareholders, "Acquiret” acquired
10,592,659 squity shares and as one of the PAC
Energy Grid Automation Transformers and
Switchgears India Limited acquired 722,021 equity
shares, Consequent to the Open Offer, the present
shareholding of the acquirer/promoters have
increased from 73.40% to 78.13%. However Your
Company’s management is committed to reduce
the sharehclding of the promoters below 75% in
terms of the Listing Guidelines.

Directors. Considering the background and
experience of the above Directors, the Board is of
the opinion that the appointment of Directors as
above will immensely benefil Your Company.

Particulars of Employees

A statement, as required under Section 217 (2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956, read with The
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
is given as a separate Annexure which forms part
of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

The particulars, as prescribed under sub-section
1{e) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars
in the Report of the Board of Bireclors) Rules,
1988 ars given in the Annexure which forms part
of this report.
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Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In compliance of Section 217 (2AA) of the

Companles Act, 1956, as amended by the

Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, ihe Directors

of Your Company confirm:

¢ that the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed in the preparation of final
accounts and that there are no material
departures.

e that such accounting policies have been
selected and applied consistently and the
judgments and estimates made are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of Your Company as at
March 31, 2013 and of the profit of your
Company for the year ended on that date.

« that proper and sufficient care has been taken
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of

New Delhi
22nd May 2013

the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of Your Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

e that the annual accounts have been prepared
on a going concern basis.

The explanation to the qualification made by the
Auditors in their report, is given by way of an
addendum in the Annexure to the Director’s Report

Corporate Governance

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with Stock Exchanges, Repaorts on Management
Discussion and Analysis and on Corporate
Governance have been included elsewhere in this
Report as separate sections,

Auditors

The Company has received a letter from M/s. S R
Batlibol & Co, LLP retiring Auditors indicating their
willingness to be reappointed as Auditors.

For and on behaif of the Board

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman
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Annexure to the Directors' Report

Conservation of Energy

Measures taken to conserve energy: Measures to Conserve Energy

Vadodara Switchgear Location * Providing energy efficient VRF A/C systems for
* Daylight integration & grouping of lighting done 24 X 7 operations of R&D abs and for UPS,
to keep the lighting requirement at optimum BMS and Hub Rooms.
level, ¢ Providing energy efficient in row cooling for
* Actions taken on air compressor to Server Room
= deliver required pressure at lowest possible Providing light filtering blinds on glass facade
energy consumption to reduce lighting use in office.

= rectify compressed air leakages

¢ Providing heat and glare blocking sun film in
» reduce air intake temperature at incoming J Y g

identified locations of office to increase Impact

alr-receiver of Central A/c
* ﬁ\gzr:tg;fepower factor maintained at 0.98 * Open office module enables efficient distribution

of kghting and alr conditioning

* Aninternal Energy Audit has rated Energy
Performance Index of facility to be 61.17
KWh/m2/year - which is within the norms of 5

* HVAC system programmed through centralized
controller for optimum temperature setting of
thermostat based on internal heat load,

Kolkata Switchgear Location Star BEE rating building {unfortunately we are
* Revamped Electrical distribution network in the not eligible to seek certification for the same as
plant chillers and other high end are not under our
* Changed the power factor from 0.75 to 0.95 scope).
by installing capacitor bank Additional investments and proposals being
Naini Transformer Location implemented to improve energy efficiency
* Office Area reorganized to reduce electricity * Energy Audit has been conducted by the SE
consumption Energy Efficiency team to identify gaps and

¢ Optimization of processes refated to oven loading provide solutions for greater efficiency.

resulted In savings on electricity and fuel ¢ Solutions proposed from EE team like sensors
based fighting etc will be implerented within '
2013. |

* Additionally, Struxureware implementation
analysis has commenced and implementation
has been targeted by Q3 2013,

Consequent impact (

* While a ROI plan is yet to be shared by the EE
team, it is expected to bring a reduction on 5-
7% in the energy consumed by the lighting load.

* Optimization of high energy consumption loads
fike compressor, coaling tower and filter machine

¢ Transparent shests installed in shap fioor area
to enhance utilization of natural lighting resulting
saving in electricity

Vadodara Transformer Location

¢ Capacitors introduced at source end to maintain
power factor above 0.9

* Timers provided to afl streat lights to start at ' )
7:00PM and turn off at 6:00AM Benefits derived

* Allair conditioners at offices and administration  *© 1educed energy expenses for the premises
building provided with temperature controls (sst~ * Steps towards Great Place to Work and Cool
at 27 deg C) Site inftiatives leading fo higher smployee

* DT oven is modified to reduce the oven cycle engagement.
time * Reinforcing our commitment to the environment,
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Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

Transformers Switchgear
¢+ Aluminum winding transformer technology « Technology for manufacturing 33kV Ring Main
abscrbed , Unit type “Flusarc” absorbed in fndia.
« Type tests conducted for Short Circuit testing  ® Technology for manufacturing Auto Reclosers
e Technology for Cast Resin Transformer type absorbed in India.
“Trihal” absorbed in India. Product launched in -~ © Schneider Electric’s latest innovation SF6 Free
India Switchgear type “PREMSET” launched in India
¢ Technology for layer winding developed up t0

66KV

1 1 33kV Ring Main Uni | 2012 1 Product localizalion is in progress
2 I” Sectionaliser 2012 1 Product localization is in progress -
3 T ODT Transformer Design Optimization Teal 2012 " Training is over and progugtion also started
4 T CRT TRIHAL Design Optimization Tool 2013 | Training is over. Prototype Made. Regutar production

f f ' plamnedforQet13
5 " DMS3.4 [Distribution Management System)_, 2012 _, Beingused o deliver the 3 APDRP projects ]
6 , OASysSCADA {Supervisory Data and , 2012 | Belngused to defiver the 3 APDRP projects

. Acquisition System) | . . -
7 | SaitelRange FRTU , 2012 | Feeder FRTU (SaiteiHU Bl is the compact FRTU being

t o { i usedfor SCADADMSprojects
8 i SaitelDP RTU 72013 + Pamary Modular RTU from Telvent is being offered

i ) ¢ ascomplementary with G264 RTU o
9 T Gormunicable EPI (Fault Passage Indicator) ! 2013 T This is tested at our Smartgrid Lab and Is being

! Flite116 SA + G200 Gateway ! ~ ! demonstraled 1o our Diglribution utifty customers
10 ; SUI-SystemUser Interface for PACIS “ 2015 New smart HMI (Human Machine Interface) for Substation

X Surbsitation Automation Gateway . N Automation SYS@TEEGEQ oﬁergd_ B i )
Expenditure on Research and Development
Expenditure on R&D 45,4 MINR 0.35% on turnover
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo
Forex earmnings 1039.90 MINR
Forex outgo 1450.47 MINR

For and on behalf of the Board

New Delhi Vinod Kumar Dhall
22nd May 2013 Chairman

Annexure to Director's Report

Addendum to Director's Report in respect to Auditors report with
regard to Qualifications for the year 2012-13

! eIvic pay Rs. 26.17 mifian is still oulstanding as it

! relates to collections against invoices raised by Alstorn T&D India
i under the heading undisputed dues in respact of 1 Limited prior to demerger. A portion of these collections relate to
“Report on other legal I gervice lax which were the Cornpany, and refating to the pre carve-cut period and we are
and regutatory i outstanding, at the year end, still awaiting some details from Alstom on this lssue, The liability

i

1

|

§

According 1o the information
|
]
i

requirements” of for a ﬁen‘od of more than six ¢ will ba paid shortly.
1
b
i

ix (b} of Annexure ) |
and explanaticns given to us,

referred to in paragraph

Auditors report: months from the date they
became payable is Bs. 26.17
Million, and not paid

-

For and on behalf of the Board

New Delhi Vinod Kumar Dhall
22nd May 2013 Chairman
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Management Discussion and
Analysis Report (2012-13)

Market Overview

India is ranked as the fifth largest power producing
and fifth largest power consuming country in the
world (Source: IEA - Key World Energy Statistics,
2010).

The power generation capacity of india has

increased to 223,045 MW (excluding captive
generation) as of March 31, 2013 from a meagre
1713 MW in 1950. The captive generation capacity
stands at 34444.12 MW (as on March 31, 201 1.

ALL INDIA GENERATING INSTALLED CAPACGITY (MW) (As on 31-03-12)

250000

200000 -

160000

100000 -

50000 |

04
Thermal Nuclear

Hydre

223045

34444.12

RES Total Captive

During the year 2012 - 13, peak demand registered an increase of 4.2% against the projected increase
of 7.7%.

998,114

! 135,453

Avallability | 911,200 | 123,294

Shortage ! 86,905 ' 12,158

% | 8.7 | 90 )
Source: CEA

Several injtiatives have been undertaken by
government to improve the efficiency In the power
sector:

¢ Restructured Accelerated Power Development
and Reform Programme {B-APDRP)

¢ Demand Side Management Initiatives by BEE
* IT Based Project Monitoring.

The overall external market environment in 2012
was very challenging for Your Company. For the
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first time In many years, GDP growth went down
to less than 6 percent, IIP growth was down to 1
percent from & percent and there was almost a
30 percent drop in the announcements of new
projects as per data from the Centre for Monitoring
of Indian Economy (CMIE),

Delays in fiscal and market reforms, environmental
clearances, fuel linkages and land acquisitions
cambined with high inflation and increasing interest
rates contributed toward the downward trend.



DIRECTORS REPORY

Demand Overview

As a result of robust economic growth the demand
for power has grown considerably. Indias generation
capacity has grown at a rate of over 8.5% during
the Eleventh Five Year Plan period to stand at 223
GW currently. Another 756 GW is planned to be
added in the Twelfth Five Year Pian {2012-17).

Generation capacity can e maximized using a
reliable and efficient iransmission network. There
have been several positive developments in the
transmission sector. A national grid Is being
established. :

At a central level, a separate entity for load dispatch
functions has been formed. The same is expected
at the state level to ensure fair access 10 the
network to all entities.

The Central Transmission Utility {CTU) has begun
work on introducing ultra high voltage {URV)
technologies and has initiated a few pilot projects
to implement smart grid technologies sc as 1o

ensure more efficient power transmission.

The gross ali-India electrical energy consumption
(EEC) is projected to grow from 569.3 BUs in
2009-10 to 1099 BUs by 2016-17 and to 1611.8
BUs by 2021-22. The CAGR for energy
consumption is estimated to be 9,85% during
2009-10 to 2016-17 and 7.96% during 2016-17
10 2021-22,

The pattern of electricity consumption is expected
to change in the future. In 2009-10, the industrial
and commercial segments togsther accounted for
about 45% of consumption, followed by the
domestic category (25%), and inigation (21 .03%}.
The share occupied irrigation requirement is likely
to decrease by the end of the Twelfth Five Year
Fian period. Another expected change in the
consumption pattern is a decline in the share of
rural consumers from 59.78% in 2009-10 to
58.76% by 2016-17.

GEA's all-India electricity forecast

Domestic 24080 237347 1 262202 . 260924
Commercial and misceflanecus " 86,494 ' 95,497 105,472 ' 116635 | 185,722
Public lighting . 8,054 ;8,661 | 0,315 L 10,021 1 13488 |
Public waterworks ' 20436 ' 22,084 ' 23,829 05,742 {36329 |
jrrigation “Tlesazs o+ 179784 1+ 194558 | 210611 i 287,920
Low tension Induslries " prgr? 'osa721 ' 70,010 ' 76,898 ' 117,984
High tenslon industries | 240057 1 262,437 1 286,699 | 316408 1 467,885
Raiiway traction f 16487 ! 17,489 ‘18,635 ' 19,832 ' 26,810

Bulk supply | i 28,247 i 30,523 P 33,024 i

i

15.38

SRR FRETAREY )

T80 losses {%) o 21. 2066 ! 19.78 i 18.89 ' o
Energy requirement (MUs) | 1,066,571 | 1,153,606 ' 1,248,081 | 1,354,874 " {904,861
Annual electric load factor (%) + 79.85 L 79.21 T 78.29 t 7751 1 76.71

Peak load (MW)

i‘ Heilici: oL
Energy requirement (MUs)
Peak load (MW}

Source: CEA

Hoaa
1,084,610
166,208

v e aUIranB)

it

| 1,004,861
" 283,470

1167731 | 1,267,589 | 1.3
- 199,540

)
LIS

]

!

b

3

169,491 1 183,902
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Distribution Overview

The main focus area for utilities is loss reduction,
As of 2010-11 more than 14 out of the total of 83
unbundled utilities reported aggregate technical
and commercial (AT&C) losses of 30% or above,
The utilities have also reported cash losses. The
Shunglu Committee estimated aggregate net losses
of Rs. 820 billion till 2009-10. A key reason for
these losses is stagnant tariff.

IT technology is increasingly being applied to take
target-based action in checking losses, Key
applications include the supetvisory control and
data acquisition system (SCADA) and Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) systerns, distribution line
maintenance system with modems and automated
metering infrastructure (AMI), among others. The

Smart Grid

emphasis is on progressively custornized solutions
rather than large-scale solutions.

R-APDRP is an attractive investment for utilities.
This scheme enables wtilities to establish energy
accounting systems and upgrade network assets.
This scheme has played a key role in introducing
systems such as asset mapping, consumer
indexing, and automated meter reading. But the
utilities have not been able to achieve the integration
of IT systems across opsrational, financial and
commercial functions. The lack of meter testing
facilities and non-availabifity of meters have been
one of the main hurdles in achieving efficient
metering at the distribution transformer level,

The ongoing modernization of infrastructure has
spurred a move towards a smart grid framework,
A smart grid looks to Integrate features such as
bidirectional flow of power and information, the
optimisation of diverse generation sourcas, demand
side management through an active consumer
role, and self healing capabilities during system
disturbances.

Issues such as power shortages, erratic outages,
unpredictable demand peaks and high AT&C losses
are the some of the main concerns in India to
which the smart grid provides various solutions.
Emerging trends make for greater complexity In
grid ranagement. This Includes an increased share
of renewable energy, a synchronised national grid,
and, a rising share of power trading and competition
in retail power. All this implies that the business
case for smart grid technologies is yet to be
established in the Indian context. The first step
towards this is the comrmissioning of pilot projects.

Fight pilot projects are due to be undertaken across
the country. About fourteen utilities are liksly to
submit plans in this regard, Half of the project cost
will be funded by R-APDRP. The remaining funding
has to come from the utility or shared between
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the utility and the technology partner.

In terms of policy, an important development has
been the push for open-access. The term upon
access implies the non discriminatory provision
for the use of transmission lines or distribution
system or associated facliities with such lines or
system by any licensee or consumer or a generating
company. The usage must be in accordance with
regulations and includes long term access, medium
term open access and short term open access.

Smart Grid India

e National Srnart Mission

* ISGTF mooted the idea of 8 smart grid pilot
projects in the country in different distribution
utilities.

* ISGTF issued mode! specification and guidelines
to utilities for choosing the pliots and technology
partners,

* 50% of the project cost will be funded by the
GOl while the rest is to be borne by the utility
fully or shared between the utility and technology
partner.

® The average size of these pilots are USD 10
million.

. - _ _ — .

e e e

T e e e
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Renewable Energy

The total installed capacity of India as on Nov'12
was 210 GW. Out of which about 12% could be
credited to renewable generation mostly through
wind (18.3 GW), small hydro (3.4 GW), biomass
{1.2 GW} and solar (1 GW).

Various Initiatives such as new policies, regulatory

and fiscal incentives have accelerated ihe
development of renewable energy (RE} generation.
Recognizing the criticality of large scale deployment
of RE capacity MNRE has set aggressive targets
for the 12th plan. In the solar category the initial
target of 3400 MW has been revised to 9000 MW.

Type | 2012 ;2017 " CAGR
SHP | 3395.3% 1 4995.31 " 10%
Biomass ;1180 | 8250 | 30%
Solar t 941.28 I 9941 ' 80%
Wind . 1735265 | 28352.65 , 13%
Biomass Solar,
SHP, _ i
3305.31 1150 G941
Solar,
941.28 SHP,
4995.31
Biomass,
3250
B Wind B Solar #i SHP B4 Biomass i wind # Solar i SHP [ Biomass
2012 2017

0il & Gas Sector Overview

in order to meet the burgeoning demand for
pstroleum products in the country, the government
has taken several measures to enhance exploration
of petroleum resources including natural gas and
coal bed methane (CBM), apart from improved
distribution, marketing, and pricing of petroleun
products.

The projected crude oil production in 2012-13 is
42,31 MMT which is about 11.1% higher than in
the figures for 2011-12. The increase in production
is expected mainly on account of higher crude oit
production from Barmer Fields, Rajasthan. The
totat refining capacity in the country increased from
187.4 MMT (as on 1 April 2011} to 215.1 MMT
(as on 1 January 2013) and is projected to reach

218.4 MMT by the end of 2012-13 and 239.6
MMT in 2013-14 with a capacity augmentation of
existing refineries and the commissioning of the
Paradip Refinery. Refinery production (crude
throughput) during 2011-12 was 211.4 MMT
{including the Jarmnagar Refinery under the special
economic zone [SEZ] by Reliance Industries Ltd)
showing an increase of 2.6% compared to a
production of 206.15 MMT in 2010-11. There has
been a substantial increase in the pipelines network
in the country with 32 product pipelines with a
length of 11,274 km and capacity of 70.688 MMT
at present. There are also 16 crude pipelines
spreading over 8,558 km with a capacity of 106.45
MMT,
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Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

The Twelith Five Year Plan lays special emphasis
on the development of the infrastructure sector
including energy, as the availability of quality
infrastructure is important not only for sustaining
growth but also ensuring that the growth is inclusive.

The Indian power sector has made considerable
progress in the last decade and has evolved from
a nascent market to a developing market led by
poficy reforms and increased private sector
participation,

Strong growth in generation capacity led by
per capita consumption, urbanization

There is strong growth opportunity in power
generation led by exponential growth in economy,
along with an increasing propensity for electricity
consumption and urbanization. India has mads
considerable progress in bullding up capability and
uncovering opportunities for capacity additions.

Infrastructure Projects

The Twellth Five Year Plan {2012-2017) has
envisaged an integrated approach for the transport
sector as a whole. The vision for transport is to be
guided by a modal mix that will lead to an efficient,
sustainable, econormical, safe, reliable, environment
friendly, and regionally balanced transport system
* 22 Cities have been identified for Metro projects

¢ Dedicated Freight Corridor Project {Eastern &
Western)

¢ BRO-NHA! Tunne! Projects

» NHA! Electronic Toling Collection Projects across
India

e High Speed Rail Projects

Energy Sector
in the 12th five year plan, India has planned to
add approximately 76 GW of power gensration

Business Projections

capacities. The huge capacity addition plan also
offers an opportunity for developing evacuation
capacities and supply related OEMs.

¢ Distribution Reform Program
The Gevernment has proposed several initiatives
to improve and reform the distribution sector.
Many states have Issued new tariff orders to
Improve the financial health of the distribution
companies. R-APDRP is an attractive
investment for utilities. The Indian government
proposes to spend more than Rs. 300,000
crores on distribution sector for both expansion
of the network as well as improving the efficiency
of the sector. The substation capacity is likely
to expand by 80,000 MVA, and investments In
Smart Grid technologies are expected to be at
Rs. 8,500 crores.

Threats

1. Shortage in coal supply: Impacts capacity
addition programme
India’s power requirement over the years has
been largely dominated by coal based
generation, with close to 55% of the total
installed capacily being coal based power plants,
accounting for over 80% of the total units
generated in the country.

However, more stringent rules and norms
brought about recently by the MoEF aver award
of coal blocks have left many developers devoid
of coal linkages.

2, Financial health of the distribution sector
Apart from a handful of franchiseas and privatized
utilities, the distribution sector is still largely in
the hands of the state owned utilities. The low
collections and cash deficit scenario of the
distribution sector severely impacts the financial
viability of generation and transmission sectors.

Your Company has the considerable management
talents to face the market challenges, as it did in
the recent past. Amongst compstition Your
Company has a high level of localization though
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its world class factories supported by a well trained
professional work force. Your Company is ready
to meot the demand as well as the challenges of
the Infrastructure market in the country.

e e e e e e i o e i e e i e, S
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Suppori Functions

Human Resources

The HR team is committed to further develop and
retain the competencies of the organizational talent.
industrial relations continued to be cordial,
contributing to Productivity increase

Investor Relations

During the year company continued to make
several efforts in strengthening investor
communication and to make investors Interested
in the Infrastructure sector. Several investor
conference calis were held to discuss the progress
and performance of the Company to keep investors
abreast of developments in the company and in
the sector.

Finance

Finance is a very vital function for the operations
of Your Company. Following Schneider Electric’s
guidelines, certain Finance functions like treasury,
audit, reporting, taxation, finance shared services,
credit, were mutualised across all Schneider Electric
entities in India to follow uniform practices and to
bring cost effectiveness across a larger scale. This
has resulted in reduction of cost with efficient
utilizatlon of resources and better skills, taking

Risk and Internal Controls

advantage of best practices.

The mutualised treasury function maintains very
good relationships with all major banks in india
and was able to negotiate and avail favorabls terms
for various banking facllities.

In terms of further strengthening the internal control
environment, the Key Internal Control (KIC) process
established last year has started giving good results
in making sure all internal control guidelines are
continuously followed, reguiarly monitored by
Management, and policles updated as and when
necessary.

The FiSS (Finance Shared Senvice - formerly called
FSSC) has matured well during the year and
nandled transactional finance activities more
efficiently. More tools were implemented for smooth
and efficient processing of transactions. More
focus was given for training of employeas on
system, processes, and controls which resuited
into efficient functioning, with the view of expanding
the scope of its activities in relation with integration
with the best practices of the Schneider Electric
Group.

Your company continues its focus towards
corporate governance. During the year, the Audit
Committee was informed of the risk assessment
and internal control framework of the company.
internal Controls are assumed to be embedded
in all company processes and there is a system
- of self-assessment by operational management
with respect to the Key internal Controls which
are identified for each process. The rick assessment

follows a company wide approach and the risk
matrix summarises the key risks to the company’s
business. This is reviewed by the Audit Committes
along with the Annual Audit Plan. The progress of
the risk mitigation plans is be reviewed by the
Board periodically as is the progress of the nternal
audit assignments as well as the recommendations
of internal audit and accompanying remedial action
pians.
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Outlook

While timing of market recovery is uncertain, the

underlying drivers for growth remain intact:

* The Working Group on Power has estimated a
capacity addition requirement of 75,785 MW
corresponding to 9 percent GDP growth during
the Twelfth Plan period, The plan states that
the share of power based on non-fossil fus!
plants is very low at present and should be
increased over time to promote low carbon
growth strategy.

* Oil & Gas: The increase in production is expected
through capacity augmentation of existing
refineries. Substantial increase in the pipelines
network is expected in medium term. Above

New Delhj
22nd May 2013
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activities will provide good opportunities in O&G
segment.

For Distribution sector, apart from ongoing
RAPDRP initiatives, it's a priority to make the
distibution companies financially viable for which
some serious recommendations for Debt
Restructuring Policy have been suggestad,

Infrastructure Improvement projects like Metro,
Freight Corridors, Highways, Water Projects etc
are also likely to throw up big opportunities in
the market

Above strategic measures are expected {o create
good opportunities for the sector,

For and on behalf of the Board

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman
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eport on

Cornorate Governance

[For the period from 01.04.2012 to 31.03.201 3]

1. Company’s philosophy on
Corporate Governance

Your Company is committed to high standards of
comporate governance and believes in compfiance
with the laws and regulations both in letter and
spirit. The Company endeavors to set high
standards for iself, which are higher than those
stipulated by law. The Company is committed to
provide in time, accurate and complete information
as required, to all concerned including its
stakeholders.

Your Company's guiding principles are enshrined
in “Principles of Responsibility” document of
Schneider Efectric Group which is also a tool in
carrying out the Company's social responsibility
in a more effective manner.

Your Company is constantly iInteracting with all the
stakeholders; its borders are expanding, its
environment is changing ever faster, its activities

- are bescoming globalised and its social

responsibilities are growing.

Schneider Electric reaffirms its commitment to
respect and comply with the laws of and regulations
in all the countries in which it works.

The challenge is to gain and maintain the highest
confidence level of its customers and in a wider
sense, of its stakeholders. To support each
employee in this approach, the Group emphasises
the importance of placing responsibility at the heart
of its corporate governance.

The group currently has around 1,40,000
employees worldwide, Following the Group's
various acquisitions, it has been able to integrate
this exceptionally professional and cultural diversity
to ite advantage. Driven by Group values, the -
Responsibifity and Ethics Dynamics program forms
the basis of common references. Schneider
Electric's mission therefore takes its meaning from
engaging with individuals and organisations in
order to help them get the most from their energy.
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2. Board of Directors

A. Composition

The current strength of the Board is six. The
Chairman of the Board is an independent non-
executive Director.

Of the total six Directors:

e Four Directors (one of them being the Chairman)
comprising of fwo-thirds of the Board, are non-
executive Directors.

* Two Directors (one of them being the Chairman),
compiising of one-third of the Board, are
independent non-executive Directors.

The Company does not have any nominee
Director.

Your Company meets the requirement of SEBI's
guidelines as per the amended Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, betwesn the Company and
the relevant stock exchanges ("Listing Agreement"),
in terms of the composition of its Board.

B. Atiendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at the last

Annual General Meeting

1 t Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhal ¢ Chalnman | Independent | 5 | Yes
i ; ! {Non-Executive) ! !

2 , Mr. Prakash Kumar . Managing ; Executive . B , Yes
; Chandraker ; Director ) ; |

3 I Mr. Olivier Blum* ! Director I Non-Executve |  No

4 . Mr. Anil Ghaudhry | Director | Non-Executve | 3 . Yes

5 1 Mr. Ranjan Pant i Director i Independent ' b ! Yes
! ) f ! {Non-Executive) | !

6 , Mr. Alexandre Taggsr | WholeTime | Executive ;B | Yes
i ; Director ) ; )

7 I Ms. Rajani Kesari** ' Director t Non-Execulive | NA ' NA J

*  Resigned from the Board on 1st March 2013.

** Appointed as Additional Director at the Board meeting held on 22nd May 2013.

Brief write-ups about the Directors, due for appointment/re-appointment are given eisewhere in this

report.

45 | Schneider Etectric Infrastructure Limited



DIRECTORS' REPORT

C. Number of other Companies or Commitiees in which any of the
Directors (being a Director as on the date of this Direciors’ Repori)
is a Director/Chairman/Member

| Mr. Anil Chaudhry

i

2

3 1
4 ! Mr. Alexandre Tagger 1
& . M. Olivier Blum* i
B i Mr. Ranjan Pant 12
*  Resigned wef 1st March 2013

~  Appointed on 22nd May 2013

. Number of Board Meetings held during the period from
01.04.2012 io 31.08.2013

Five

E. Dates of the Board Meetings

> May 29, 2012 » November 2, 2012
» July 31, 2012 » February 8, 2013
» Qctober 7, 2012

3. Disclosures regarding Directors’
appointment and re-appointment

At the ensuing Annual General Mesting, Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall and Mr. Ranjan Pant, Directors, retiring
by rotation, are proposed to be re-appointed.

At the Board Mesting held on 22nd May 2013, Ms. Rajani Kesari, Vice President Finance and Country
Finance Business Partner of Schneider Electric India Pvt Ltd., was appointed as Additional Director.

Mr. Olivier Blum, Director, resigned from the Board on March 1, 2013.
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Brief particulars of all Directors are as under:
A, Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall

the first and founding Head of the Compatition Commission of India, a pesition that he held for about
5 years. He laid the foundation of the Commission by establishing the framework of its policies and
procedures, including the draft Regulations, anaiytical models, and the core staff with requisite
training. Currently, Mr. Dhall Is Chairman, Dhall Law Chambers that specialises in competition law
practice. He has a “best friend” relationship with global law firm, Linktaters L|P,

As Secretary, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Mr. Dhall was responsible inter alia for the introduction
and enactment of the Competition Act, 2002. Mr. Dhall’s book, “Competition Law Today” was
published by Oxford University Press, and his writings have been published in professional journals
and the business press. He has thus been deeply involved in shaping the competition law in India.

Mr. Dhalt was Chairman of the Working Group on National Compstlition Pofiby, which has been the
basis for further steps to institute a Nationa! Gompetition Policy for India. He is Senior Consultant
to Government of Bhutan for intreducing Compstition Law and Palicy.

As Secretary, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Mr. Dhall was responstble for: the establishment of the
Serious Fraud Investigation Office (SFIO), formulation and initiation of the e-Governance project-
MCAZ21, and reforms relating to corporate governance

During his career in Government, Mr. Dhall specialized in the fields of Corporate Affairs, Industry and
Commerce, Econoric Regulation and Finance, in which he worked for about 27 years, This includes
direct experience of funning a business as CEO of two PSUs, and experience as Chairman / Member
of Board of Directors of insurance companies, banks, development banks, financial institutions, and
Joint Sector undertakings. It also includes economic regulatory experience and Iinternational
experience. He was Member of stock market regulator-SEBY, and involved with regutation of insurance
sector and company law. Mr. Dhall was also Chairman of the Commiittee on Public Procurement
for reform of the public procurement processes, whose report is being actively implemented by
Government,

Mr. Dhall is recognised as an expert in competition law and is member of several expert committess
and bodies at the international level related to competition law. He is Visiting Professor / resource
person on Competition Law at reputed institutions,

He is also the Chairman of the Audit Committes and Share Transfer & Shareholders/Investors
Grisvance Committee of the Company.

He is also on the Board of various other companies namely ICIC| Prudential Trust Limited, ICICI
Prudential Life Insurance Gempany Limited, ICIC! Prudential Pension Funds Management Company
Limited, Bharti infrate! Limited and Orient Cement Ltd,

Mr. Dhall does not hold any shares In the Company.
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“Mr. Anil Chaudhry is the Country President and Ménégfngbirector of Schnelder Electric India Private

7 Mr. Chaudhry does not hold any shares in the Company.

B. Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker

Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker is a graduate in Electrical Engineeﬁng'from'NlT, Raipur. He has done
Busingss Leadership from IiM Bangalore and Management Leadership from Management Centre
Eurcpe (MCE).

Mr. Chandraker was the Head of the Energy Automation in India Region and has a working experience
of 26 years in power sector, He has held many challenging positions (Business Segment Manager,
Operations Director, Unit Head, etc.) in Cegslec India, Alstom India and Areva T&D India. He was
awarded for Excellence in operations.

Mr. Chandraker was also the Head of the Energy Automation team which lead implementation of
Unified Load Despatch Centre {ULDC) Scheme for Northern Region, North-Eastern Region and
Eastern Region for Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) and various Efectricity Boards
in India.

Mr, Chandraker has been actively involved in various business and trade related forums and seminars,
providing Thought Leadership and presenting papers to leaders of the industry on related topics.

He is a Member of the Share Transfer and Shareholders/Investors Grievance Cormmittee of the
Company.

Mr. Chandraker does not hold any shares in the Company.

G, Mr. Anil Chaudhry

Limited. Before assuming his current responsibility in March 2013, he was the Senior Vice President,
Global Sales Organisation of Infrastructure BU and a member of Leadership Team based in Paris.
He joined Schneider Electric SAS in June 2010 after acquisition of distribution business of ex-AREVA
T&D, where he was member of Executive Management Committee,

As Executive Vice President for International Sales Organisation, he was responsible for implementing
sales growth and channel management strategy during challenging ecenomic period.
iMr. Chaudhry moved to Paris in June 07 as Vice President Sales, Automation BU. Hs held additional
responsibility of Executive Vice Prasident for Autermation business from January 08 till June 08 when
he re-structured the business and developed 4 Year Strategic Plan {(4YP) to accelerate the growth.

Before moving to France, he was Regionat Vice President Automation Business in india. He was
responsible for developing the team and implementation of strategy to win large projects and
customer confidence. As part of his operational responsibility in India, he was instrumental in
developing Engineering Back Office and R&D Centre to support worldwide operations in addition
to P&L management. ' .

Anil has held various positions in general management, operations, sales, business development,
project management, design and engineering in France and India throughout his caresr mainly in
the energy sector.

He has published and presented number of “Technical & Concept Papers” for application of
Automation and Information Technologies for Energy Efficiency and Management in Electricity
Generation, Transmission and Distribution at various “National & International Seminars”.

He is on the Boards of Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears india Limited,
Schneider Electiic India Pvt. Lid. and Schneider Electric Srilanka (P) Ltd,
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D. Mr. Alexandre Tagger

Mr. Alexandre Tagger started his career at JP Morgan in London in 1994 in Corporate Finance
focusing on European domestic and cross-border mergers & acquisitions in the financlal sector. Mr.
Tagger joined Schneider Electric in Paris in 2004 and was promoted to Vice President, External
Growth — Mergers & Acquisitions in 2007 and additionally named Global M&A Co-ordinator for the
Group in 2008, Mr. Tagger was fully involved in the Areva T&D consortium acquisition in partnership
with Alstom, including the review and structuring with regard to Areva T&D India. Since August 2010,
Mr. Tagger is based in Delhi, where he has overseen the statutory recuirements under the open offer
and other related formalities as per the consortium agreement, He was on the Board of AREVA T&D
India Lirnited from February 2011 to December 2011 representing Schneider Electric to oversee the
separation process.

Mr. Tagger holds a graduate degres from Ecole de Management Lyon as well as a Master's of
Business Administration from the University of Texas Red McCombs Graduate School of Business
{1994).

Presently, he is the Chief Finance Officer and Wholetime Director of the Company. He is also a
Member of the Audit Committee and Share Transfer Commities. Also, he is on the Beard of Energy
Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears India Limited.

Mr. Alexandre Tagger does not hold any shares in the Company.

E. Mr. Ranjan Pant '
Mr. Ranjan Pant is a global strategy management consultant and change management leader who
advises Chief Executive Officers,

Mr. Pant is an Independent Director on the Boards of several companies. Select Boards: Present
& Previous - HDFC Standard Life, Mahindra Two Whaeslers Limited, BHEL, Pyramid Retail. Mr. Pant
serves as an Executive in Residence at Babson's F. W. Olin Graduate School of Management.
Mr. Pant was a Partner at Bain & Co. strategy consulting where he led the worldwide Utility Practice.
He was also a Director-Corporate Business Development at General Electric headquarters.

He received an MBA from The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania and a Bachelor in
Engineering from the Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani.

Mr. Pant is a Member of the Audit Committee and Share Transfer & Shareholders/Investors Grievance
Committee of the Company.

Mr. Pant does not hold any shares in the Company.

F. Ms. Rajani Kesari

Ms. Rajani Kesari joined Schneider Electric in October 2008 and is presently Vice President Finance
and Country Finance Partner. Prior to this she has worked with Dr. Reddy's Laboratories for several
years in various positions such as that of Chief Finance Officer-Europe, Chief Internat Auditor, Head
of Global Taxation and Finance Head for a large business unit. She has also worked with KPMG in
Dubai in thelr Assurance business, supervising audits of manufacturing and banking sectors. She
also has extensive exposure to mergers and acquisitions activity in Europe followed by integration
of acquisitions. She is a qualified Chartered Accountant, Cost Accountant and Certified Pubiic
Accountant from USA.

Ms. Kesari is also on the Board of Schneider Electric India Private Limited, Luminous Power
Technologies Pvt, Ltd. and other Companies Viz: Energy Grid Automotaion Transformers and
Switchgears India Limited, CST Sensors India Pvt. Lid,, etc.

She is on the Board of the Company, effective from 22nd May 2013,

Ms. Kesari does not hold any shares in the Company.
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4. Non-executive Directors -
Compensation and Disclosures

Non-executive Directors are not paid any compensation, However, sitting fees are pald to the independent
Directors for attending the meetings.

5. Code of Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Executives

in line with the amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company had adopted a Code of
Conduct and Ethics for its Directors and Senior Executives. :

The purpose of this Code is to promote conduct of business ethically in an efficient and transparent
manner and to meet its obligations to shareholders and ali other stakehoiders in full compliance with
the Principles of Responsibility which applies within all comnpanies forming part of the Schneider Electric
Group.

The Code is available on the Company's website

6. CEO/CFO Certification

In line with the requirements of Clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agresment, the Managing Director and the
Chief Finance Officer, have submitted the CEO/CFO Certification, certifying to the Board, inter-alia,

that:
{a) they have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements for the period from
1st Aprit 2012 to 31st March 2013 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief, these

statements :
) do notomit any material facts, or contain any untrue statement or statements that may be

misleading statements;
(i) together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with the
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

{b) the transactions entered into by the Company during the year are not fraudulent, illegal or violative
of the Company's code of conduct;

(c) they have taken necessary action for establishing internal controls for financiat reporting, evaluating
internal control systems and making necessary disclosures 1o the Auditors and the Audit Committee
have been complied with; and

{d) they have indicated to the Auditors and Audit Committee matters concetning internal control,
changes in accounting policies and matters regarding fraud wherever applicabie.
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/. Audit Committee

Audit Committee is as under:

; lndependnt h man
! Independent Membar

Mr. Vined Kumar bhall
Mr. Ranjan Pant
Mr. Alexandre Tagger

The above composition duly meets the requirement under amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,

Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Managing Director, is a permanent invitee to all Audit Committee
meetings. The Internal Auditor, representatives of the Statutory Auditors and Cost Auditors are invitess
to the relevant meetings of the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are
wide enough covering the matters stipulaied in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and The Companies
Act, 1958,

The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee shall be as mentioned in Clause 49 || D)
of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and would inciude overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process, reviewing with the management the financlal statemenis and
the adequacy of the internal audit function and to discuss significant internal audit findings, statutory
compliance issues and issues reélated to risk management and complances.

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the management, external and internal Auditors and the
Board of Directors,

The Audit Committes met five times and the attendance of the Audit Committee Members at the said
meetings are as under:

! Mr. Ranjan _P_afL
; Mr. Alexandre Tagger

8. Remuneration Committee

At the Board meeting held on 22nd May, 2013, a Remuneration Committee, as contemplated under
the Listing Agreement, has been conslituted comprising of Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhail, Mr. Anil Chaudhry
and Mr. Ranjan Pant, Directors. It is propused to induct another independent director as a member
of the Remuneration Committes.

The remuneration paid to Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Managing Director and Mr. Alexandre Tagger,
Chief Finance Officer, as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and as specified
under Schedule Xl thereto, will be approved by the Remuneration Committee,
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9. Remuneration to Directors

Details of remuneration paid -to the Directors, both executive and non-executive, during the period from
01.04.2012 10 31.03.2013 are as under:

A. Non-Executive Directors

: Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhail i Chalrman
: * i {Non-executive) !

2 ! #r. Ranjan Pant ' Director ' 2,20,000 FN
: ! (Non-executive) : :

Notes:

(# Other than sitling fees, for attending the Board andfor Gommitteo Meetings, the non-executive Independent Directors of
the Company are not entitfed to any other remuneralion.

(i) No sitting fees was pald to the non-executive Directors employed within Promoter Group for attending Board or Committee
Meetings.

3. Execulive Directors

1 ; Mr. Prakash Kumar Chaﬁdraker ; 27,00,000 ‘1 50,48,593 , 77,48,593
(2 ! Mr. Alexandre Tagger | 3456000 | 1,0689,562 L | 1,41,45,562

10. Shareholders/Investors
Grievance Committee

The Board of Directors have constituted a “Share Transfer and Shareholders / Investors Grievance
Committee” In line with the Listing Agreement, which is responsible for all matters concerning the share
transfers, transmissions, issus of duplicate share certificates and attending to the grievances of the

shareholders. ‘
The present composition of the Committee is as under:

Mr. Vinod Kurar Dhall ! Independent Chalrman

M. Prakash Kumar Chandrekar ! Member

Mr. Ranjan Pant | Independent Member

Mr. Alexandre Tagger : 1 Member _J

Your Company has appointed Mr. G.S. Ashok Kumar, Company Secretary as the ‘Compliance Officer’,
who may be contacted for any matter refating to share transfers/transmissions, non-receipt of Annual
Reports, Dividend, etc. During the year, the Gompany received 8 complaints from shareholders and
the same wera duly resolved. The Gompany did not have any pending transfers as at March 31, 2013,
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11. General Body Meetings

The detaiis of the General Body Meetings held since incorporation of the Company on 12.3.2011 are
given below:

; Extraordinary General Meetin ' , Hyatt Regency
' I ¢ JA-1, Sector 3
i i ) Salt Lake City
i ; i Kalkata-700 008
2 P Annual General Mesting ' 5l December, 2011 ' Milestone 87
j : 09.00 AM : Vadodara-Halol Highway
| X X Village Kotambl, P.O. Jarod
i ; ; Vadodara-391 510
| L i  Gujarat ]
3 ! Annual General Meeting b 3tst July, 2012 I Gateway Hotels
! ' 08,00 AM ' Akota Garden, Akota
; ; ' Vadodara-390 020
- X X ; Gujarat - . )
Notes: ’
¢ Special resolutions as set out in the Notices to the past twe Annual General Meelings were passed with requisite majority
in each case.

* The process of Postal Baflot was conducted by Mr. PV. Subramanian, a practicing Company Secretary: under the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011.

* The Postal Ballot resolution was passed with 99% of voles cast in favour of tha resolution,
* None of the itemns to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is required to be passed by Postal Ballot,

12. Disclosures

() There were no materially significant related party transactions during the year having conflict with

the interests of the Company.

]

=

inception,

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI. No penalties or strictures have been
imposed by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authority on matters relating to capital
markets since the date of incorporation i.e. 12th March, 2011. The Company has not made any

rights or public issue during the period covered by this report,

(i) The Company has not adopted any Whistle Blower policy but it is confirmed that no personnel has

been denied access to the Audit Committee,

{iv) It is confirmed that the mandatory requirements are complied with and the non mandatory provisions

are adopted wherever necessary,
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13. Means of Communication

Half-yearly report sent to each household of shareholders No, but published in specified
newspapers.

Quarterly Results which newspapers normally published in: The Economic Times (English} in all Metro
editions and Gujarat Samachar {Gujarati)

in Vadodara.
Any website, where displayed . www.schneider-infra.in
Whether it aiso displays official news releases and . Yes.
presentations made to institutional investors or to the
analysts

Whether Management Discussions and Analysis is a part Yes, annexed to the Directors’ Report.
of Annual Report or not

14. Dividend History of the
Company

No dividend has been declared by ihe Directors for the year ended March 31, 2013 due to inadequate
profits. During the year ended March 31, 2012, company had declared a dividend of 20% (Rs. 0.40)
per share of Rs. 2/- each

15. Unclaimed Dividend

Unclaimed dividends lying in the Company’s unclaimed dividend account are payable to the shareholders
subject to verification of their claim.
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A. AGM: Venue, Date and time

at 11.30 AM
B. Financial Calendar : April to March

For the Financial Year 2013-14

* First Quarter Results will be published
during

* Half Yearly Results will be published
during

¢ Third Quarter Results will be published
during

* Results for the fourth quarter and for the
year ending on March 31, 2014, will be
published during

C. Dates of Book Closure

D. Listing on Stock Exchanges

16. General Shareholder Information

The Gateway Hotels Akota Garden,
Akota Vadodara-390020 A
Thursday, the 1st of August, 2013

August, 2013
October, 2013
Jantary, 2014

May 2014

_—
From Jduly 22, 2013 to August 1, 2013
{both days inclusive)

National Stock Exchangs of India Ltd,
Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (]
Mumbai-400 051

Bombay Stock Exchange i.td.
Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 023

The Calcutta Stock Exchangs Lid.
7 Lyons Range
Kolkata-700 001

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2012-13 1o the three Stock Exchanges.
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E. Stock Coae

R

National Stock Exchange of India Lid.: Symbot: SCHNEIDER

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. . 534138 for physical and demat scrips
Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 10030003

ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL iINE 839M01018

F. Markei Price Daia _
() As quoted in the Stock Exchange, Mumbai and Reference of Schneider Electric
Infrastructure Ltd. in comparison with BSE Sensex:

Low (Rs.)

1
April 2012 s 100.60 ! 70.00 | 17,664.1 ! 17,010.18
May 2012 2 94.40 | 79.30 | 17,432.33 © 16,800.71
June 2012 j 80.60 | 72.65 | 17,448.48 | 16,748.98
July 2012 f 86.05 73.70 ¢ 17,631.18 | 16,698.48

April 2013
May 2013

August 2012 : 91.40 72.20 17.072.64 17,026.97

September 2012 ’ 10470 | 86.25 | 18,869.94 17,250.8

| October 2012 . 96.80 ! 89.00 19,137.29 ! 18,303.42
November 2012 1 99.60 | 82.70 | 19,372.7 | 18,255.69

December 2012 ' 101.40 | 84.40 | 19,612.18 | 19,140.03

January 2013 w 90.30 ! 81.05 ! 20,203.66 19,508.93

February 2013 1 B9.00 | 72.00 | 19,966.69 | 18,793.97

March 2013 i 8090 | 70.00 | 19,754.66 | 18,568.43

! 79.80 | 70.20 ! 19,622.68 | 18,144.22

19,451.26

1
¥
]

(i) As quoted in the National Stock Exchange and Reference of Schneider Electric
infrastructure Limited in comparison with S&P CNX Nifty:

i High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

April 2012 5 100.70 ¢ 70.00 | 537875 ' 51543
May 2012 | 94.70 79.40 | 52796 | - 478895
June 2012 ‘ 81.90 7256 508625 , 477035
Juty 2012 5 8600 1 7300 | . 634855 | 50324
August 2012 | 91.65 1 72.00 1 54486 1 516465
September 2012 i 104.65 | 85.15 573516 . , 52167
Octaber 2012 s 96.70"! 89.30 581635 | 48882
Noverber 2012 l 59.90 1 84.30 | 588525 1 554835
December 2012 ﬁ 101,56 | 84.00 | 506515 , 582315
January 2013 . 91.00 ! 81.20 61118 | 69362
February 2013 0 88.80 4 72,00 | 605295 1 56719
| March 2013 ! 81.40 | 69.55 ' 50712 . 560485
Agpril 2013 ! 78.90 ! ea.70 |  bee23 | 5ATI2
May 2013 ; 80:00 | a0, eMera_ o 692840
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(ii)) The shares of the Company were not traded on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
and therefore no market price is available,

G. Stock Performance of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
Vs. BSE Sensex
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H. Shareholding patiern as on March 31, 2013

" Indian Principal \ !
| - Energy Grd Automation Transformers ; 176,214,645 |
, and Switchgears India Umited . ;

! Foreign Pringipal i !

! . Sehnelder Electric Singapore Pte Ud i 105,92,659 ! 443
2 | Insurance Compantes ‘ 83.85,359 361 ]
3 ! Financial Institutions and Banks ! 38,096 ! 0.02
4 I UTt and other Mutual Funds ‘ 132,11,281 | 552
5 | Foreign Institutional Invesiors ] 10,42,977 1 0.44

| 6 Corporate Bodies : 56,65,336 . 2.37
7 | Non-resident Ingians, Overseas Carporate Bodies and | 632,955 1 0.26

! Foreign Nationals 1 i
8 Directors and their Relatives : - -
9 ﬂnerﬁ Public 1 231,72,448 | 9,69
10 ' Others - Clearing Mernber ! 1,39,109 0.06
Others - Trust | 8,665 0.00
| Others - Stale Government B ! 605 ! 000 |
) Total , 230,104,035 | 100.00

Distribution of Holdings as on March 31, 2013

1 - 500 1! 57,70,403 2,
601-1000 6.82 | 2845845 1.19 |
1001 - 2000 387 ¢ 30,68,055 ' 1.28
2001 - 3000 157, 2128674, . 089
3001 - 4000 o078 1488897 ! 0.62
4001 - 5000 S 292 | 0.56 , 13,60,680 0.57
| 5001 - 10000 ; 464 1 0.88 33,07,473 | 1.38
[ 10001 - 50000 T 282 0.44 a7iqee 118
50001 - 100000 | 10 1 0.02 | 7,54,150 0.32
| 100001 - and above 28 005 | 214,198,226 | 89.69
L . 52660 10000 | 23,104,035 | 100.00
J. Registrars and Share . C B Management Services (P) Limited
Transfer Agenis p-22, Bondel Road, Kalkata-700 019

Telephone: + 91 33 40116700 (100 Lines) /
22806692/22870263/22823643
Fax: +91 33 40116739, £-mail: ta@cbmsl.com

K. Share Transfer System
A Committee of Directors - Share Jransfertransfers and transmissions, which are given effect to
and Shareholders / Investors Grievance atleast every fortnight.

Conites, vescorsad o o180 o Componys et OF ety
of duplicate share certificates an dl allied Services (P} Limited have adequate Infrastructure
P ” i to serve the shareholders and process the share
mnatters. In addition to the above, to expedite i f | i ith the Listi
the share transfer process Mr. G S. Ashok ransfers. in co‘mp tance Wi 6 Listing
) s Agreement every siX months the share processing
Kumar, Company Secretary and the . " L
Registrars and Share Transfer A ents, CB system is audited by a practising Gompany
Ma?wa oment Services (P) Limited %ave {)een Secretary and a Certificate to that effect is issued.
sever%lll suthorised to approve share The Company's scrip forms part of the SEB's
Y PP compuisory demat segment.
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L. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The Company's scrip forms part of the
compulsory demat segment for all investors
effective 20.03.2012. To facifitate the
investors in having an easy access to the
Demat System, the Company has signed
Up with both the Depositories viz. National
Securities Depository Limited {NSDL} and

M. Secretarial Audit Heport
As stipulated by the SEBI a qualified
Practicing Company Secretary carries out
the Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total
admitted Capital with National Security
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services {india) Limited (CDSL)
and the total Issued and Listed Capital. The
Audit is canfed out every quarter in the office

Central Depository Services (Indlia) Limited (CDSL).
The connectivity has been established through
the Company’s Registrars CB Management
Services (P} Limited. As at 31 .03.2013, a total
of 234,176,784 Equity Shares of the Company,
constituting 97.94% of the paid-up share capital
stand dematerialized.

% Dematerialisation of shares

2,06

:i Demat
[ Physical

of the Registrars and Share Transier Agents and
the Report thereon is submitted to the Stock
Exchanges and is also placed before the Board
of Directors. The Report inter alia confirms the
total listed and paid up share capital of the
Company Is in agreerment with the aggregate of
the total dematerialized shares and those in the
physical mode.

N. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Wairants or any Convertible

Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on |

None. Not Applicabls

0. Plant Locations
In all, the Company has four manufacturing

locations, ona each at Naini, Noida, Kolkata
and Vadodara. Their full addresses,
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P, Address for Correspondence/investor Complainis

Registered Office:
Milestone 87
Vadodara-Halo! Highway
Village Kotambi, P.O. Jarod
Vadodara 391 510, Gujarat

New Delhi
o2nd May 2013

Contact Person:

Mr. C.8. Ashok Kumar

Company Secretary

Tel: +81 120 3940400/ 3808703

Fax: +91 120 3898700

Email: company.secretary@schneider—eleclric.com

For and on behalf of the Board

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman
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Declaration by the Managing Director under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement

To

The Members of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

This is to declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief all the Members of the Board and Senior
Management personnel of the Company have affirmed their rfespective Compliance with the Company's
Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2013,

New Delhi Prakash Kumar Chandraker
May 22, 2013 Managing Director

Auditors’ Certificate

To
The Members of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Schneider Electric
infrastructure Limited, for the year ended on March 31, 2013, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of carporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expressicn of apinion on the financial staterments of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the above mentioned Listing Agresment.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S.R. BATLIBO! & CO LLP
Firm registration No: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

per Manoj Gupta
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: May 22, 2013 Membership No.: 83908
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Highlights of 2012-13
PARTNERSHIPS, MAJOR CONTRACTS, COMMISSIONING AND AWARDS

1. Partnerships, major contracts,
commissioning and awards

Major Landmarks during the year 2012-13

Key landmarks for your company during the year
included new orders, successful commissioning
of projects, new product launches and sponsorship
and participation in various end customer related
events:

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited established
itself as major player in Infrastructure domain with
strategic orders from Power Gen, transport, Oil &
Gas, Utility and Industry segment as under:-

Power Generation

* Medium Voltage Switchgear Panels and
Transformers for Jaypee Bara 3 X 660 MW

¢ Medium Voltage Switchgear Pansls from BGR
for Krishnapatnam Thermal Power Station
& TRN Energy

¢ Qutdoor Transformer Orders for NTPC Mauda
& Solapur Stage | Thermal Power Project

¢ Order for Substation Automation and Control
& Relay Panel from L&T for Bajaj Infra

¢ Super Critical Thermal Power Project
{3xB660MW}.

¢ Control & Relay Panel for Nuclear Power
Corporation of India Lid.,

¢ Kakrapar Atomic Power Project (KAPP) and
Rajasthan Atomic Power FProject (RAPP) from
L&T

Transport

» 25 KV Gas Insulated Substation, 33 KV Indoor
Panels and Substation Automation for Jaipur
Metro through L&Y

¢ Order for 25 KV & 33 KV GIS for Hyderabad
Metro

e  AMC for Mumbai Traffic Management System

Qil & Gas

¢ Succesgsful Delivery of Intelligent Fast Load
Shedding System and MV Switchgear Panels
in il & Gas segment for GAIL, Pata.

¢ Strategic reference for Turnkey Substation &
MV Switchgear Panels for ISPRL Padur Crude
Qil Storage Project thru Linde

*  Supply of MV Switchgear and HMI for ISPRL
Mangalore project thru Punj Lloyd

e Strategic reference for MV Switchgear and HMI
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for Numaligarh Refinery Extension
¢ Transformers for IOCL Paradeep

¢ Supply of MV Switchgear Panels and Hivli for
HPCL Mahul

Utility

Sirategic references were delivered in Ulility for

cutting edge technology namely:

e Succsssiul Design, Dslivery and Commissioning
of first Regional Transmission Asset Monitoring
Center (RTAMC) at Hyderabad for Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd.

¢ On time Engineering, Design & Delivery of
Substation Automation System for 20 Nos.
Sub-stations of Power Grid Corporation of India
Ltd. across India

*  Order for 33 KV GIS for Delhi Tranco Peeragarhi
and UPPTCL Substations from Crompton
Greaves.

Industry : Mining & Metal And Cement

¢ Turnkey Substation Crder received for Dalmia
Belgaum, Chettinad Cement and Goldstone
Cement Project

¢ Major orders received for MV Switchgear Panels
from:-
= JSW Stesal Limited
»  Jaiprakash Associates

Renewables

Strategic reference in Solar and Wind included.-

e 220 KV Substation and Transformer order from
Regen Power in Wind segmeint

¢ Major order for e BOP for 50 MW Ananthpur
Solar Thermal from Megha Engineering and
Infrastructure Limited

¢ Supply of Aluminium Wound Transformers to
Enercon for Wind Projects across India

¢ Order for Substation Automation, Controt &
Relay Panel, Generator Relay Panel from GET
for NTPGC Muzaffarpur Project

¢ Sticcessfully commissioned and handed over
Substation Automation Solutions for various
Renewabls Energy Projects eg, Enercon
Narmada A/c APTRANSCO, Greenco A/c
MSETCL, Kintech — Suzion A/C GETCO.



Highlights of 2012-13
PARTNERSHIPS, MAJOR CONTRACTS, COMMISSIONING AND AWARDS

Awards and Recognition

Two talented managers, Amit Shukla and Pragnesh
Dave from your organization were awarded with
the prestigious “SCM - Young Managers Award
- 2013". These managers have been engaged in
every facet of the business process — planning,
purchasing, production, transportation, storage
and distribution, customer service and more.
Organized by the Indian Institute of Material
Management (IMM) & International Federation
of Purchasing & Supply Management (IFPSM},
the APCON (Asia-pacific) Conference 2013 is back

in India with a big bang after 11 years of a
successful tour around the globe. The flagship
event of International Federation of Purchasing
and Supply Management (IFPSM) is a platform for
promoting supply chain management related
sharing of best practices, industry discussion &
case study competition. “Unleashing Innovation
in Value Chain” was the theme & focus agenda at
APCON 2013 International Conference cn Supply
Chaln Management by Indian Institute of Materials
Managemant (IIMM].

Highlights of 2012-13
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

2. Research and Development

¢ Accredition from National Accredition Board
of Testing and Calibration Laboratories
(NABL) for in house Medium voltage
switchgear laboratory

¢ Implemented PIX C global product, specific for
export market
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¢ Daveloped customised FBX RMU for RAPDRP
profects

s Re-certification of FBX RMU at International
laboratory
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Major Orders and Projecis commissioned

by Solutions Activity during the year

NTPC Ramagundam
Solution cenire recorded a break through after
successfully commissioning of transmission bay

Gita Power & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
Soelution Centre has successfully commissioned
the transmission bay

Moserbaer

Schinelder Electric executed 3 major Moserbaer
sofar plants being developed for a. Ujjawala
Power, b. Responsive SUTIP & ¢. Chattal
Construction where the scope involved 66/11
KV main evacuation substation and 11/0.3 kv
pooling stations with associated cabling and
other works. Schneider Electric undertook the
mountainous activity of erecting and
commissioning Chattel Project and successfully
completed within 15 days and Ujjawala project
in 30 days.

Mahindra Sotar One

Mahindra Solar One entrusted Schneider Electric
for AC Electricals 55 MW solar plant at Jodhpur
which Schneider Electric complsted in scheduled
duration, imeeting the customer’s expectations.
The Scope included 2x31.5/35 MVA, 132/33

Orders won by Services activity

KV pooling substation with civil works. The
project also included AC evacuation system for
30 MW Solar PV power plant involving 33/0.3
kV AC evacuation substations with asscciated
cabling, for which Mahindra EPC placed a
separate order

Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited (UGVCL)
Solution Centre executed UGVCL project for
conversion of over-head power distribution
network to underground power distribution
network in the area of Ambaji sub-division of
Palanput - Il division. The project inctuded
Supply, Erection, Testing & Commissioning of
11kV distribution system involving 58 nos.
11/.415kV substations & more than 22 kms HT
cabling. The team ensured smooth execution
with all safety & quality standards malintained,

Wipro a/c NTPC Dadri

This is the first project of NTPC into Solar power
generation, Wipro placed the order with
Schneider Electric to execute 33 kV AC
evactiation system for & MW solar power plant
& 220/33 kV and a 5 MW bay at the main
Switchyard of NTPC, Dadri.

PSPCL Bhatinda for the refurbishment of 67
nos old ASEA and Kirloskar Circuit Breakers,
The commissicning was carried out in a short
span considering the criticality of the installation
in terms of DCS & interfocking schemes and
narrow shutdown timeliness.

Hotel Oberol, Bangalore for refurbishment &
upgradation of Main LT & DG AMF Panels
inclusive of all advance intertocks between EB
and DG sources. The work was carried otit by
carefully ensuring power supply availability for
critical feeders by providing a temporary power

supply panel.

prestigious annual maintenance contract was
won for 301 nos Auto Reclosures &

Sectionalisers including spares & consumables
for a periocd of two years in Mangalore,
Fertilizers & Chemicals Travancore (FACT) has
placed an order for replacement of old 21nos.
HT QOil Circuit Breaker panels with new state of
the art Vacuum Circuit Breaker panels at their
Cochin Plant. These panels are scheduled to
be replaced in thelr upcoming annual shutdown.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The Members of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Schneider Eiectric Infrastructure Limited
{"the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant acceunting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financial staternents that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financlal performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act"). This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditer considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financlal staternents in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

b. in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
c. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to note 40 of the accompanying financial statements regarding the sale and purchase
of goods and services from a Company covered under section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956, which
require prior approval of Central Government, more fully described in the note. The Company Is in
process of obtaining Central Government approval. Pending final cutcome, no adjustments are mads
in financial statements. Our opinion is not qualified In respect of this matter,
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) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 {“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company s0
far as appears from our examination of those books
c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account
d. In our opinion, the Balance Shest, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956;
e. On the basis of wrilten representations received from ihe directors as on March 31, 2013, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1} of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301 003E

per Manoj Gupta
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: May 22, 2013 Membership No.: 83806
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Annexure

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on
other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even daie

Re: Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (‘the Company’)
@ (@& The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

{b) Al fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

{c} There was no disposal of a substantial part of fixed assets during the vear.

i) (8 Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. in our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable, Inventories lying with outside parties have been
confirmed by themn as at year end.

(b} The procedures of physica! verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

{c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. Discrepancies noted on physical
verification of inventories were not material, and have been properly degft with in the books
of account,

(i) (a} According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 4fjij) () to (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

(b) According to the information and explanations giver to us, the Company has not taken any
loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1958, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 4{ii) (e) to {g) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

{v)  In our opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business,
for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the
course of our audit, we have not observad any major weakness or continuing fallure to correct
any major weakness in the internal control system of the company in respect of these areas.

(@ According to the information and explanations provided by the management, we are of the
opinion that the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301
have been so entered.

{b) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements and exceeding the value of Rupees
five lakhs have been entered into during the financial year at prices which are reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time,

(v} The Company has not accepted any depaosits from the public.

(vil) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of the

Company and nature of its business.
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ANNEXURE

(viil) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 209(1)(d)
of the Companies Act, 1956, related to the manufacture of power transformers, switchgears and
other related products, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination
of the same.

ix} (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund.
employees’ state Insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, customs duty, cess and other material
statutory dues have generally been regularty deposited with the appropriate authorities though
there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

Undisputed statutory dues including sales-tax, excise duty and related cess thereto have not
generally been regularty deposited with the appropriate authorities though the delays in
deposit have not been serious.

Undisputed statutory dues of service tax and related cess thereto have not been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities and there have been serious delays.
[Refer (ix) (b) below]
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed dues in respact of
service tax which were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable are as foliows:

20082009 . ¢ hyein of 1h
20092010 ; A/Gihoilne
20102011 ' end of each ;Unpald

N lbbdbatod month
T2011-2012

The Finance Act, 1924 éSeNice tax*

)

{c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of incomse tax,
wealth tax, customs duty, and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of sales-tax, service tax,
excise duty and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Cenilral Sales Tax Act, ‘Non submisslon of 2007-08 Senior Jalnt
1956 ‘declaration forms, Input :Cemmissioner
1ax claim disallowed . : : ‘(Appeals)
Central Sales Tax Act, :Non collection of : 92.62" ; 50.27 | 2007-08 «Joint Commissloner,
1956 declaration forms : . : ‘Allahabad
Central Sales Tax Act, ‘Non submission of : 74,00 | - 2008-09 -Jolnt Commissloner
1956 sform CHJE-1 and export \ X (Allahabad)
rdocuments : : . :
Central Sales Tax Acl, :Non submission of . 46.17* | - 2006-07 ‘West Bengal Sales
1956 'dectaration forms, lnput . . ‘Tax Revision Board
Hax claim disallowed ; ' 1 .
Assam Value Added Tax  Benalit of admitted . 18.34 - 2005-06 ‘Deputy Gommissioner,
Act, 2003 ‘tax, input tax and TDS ; ) . \Appeal
‘certificates not given . :
Central Sales Tax Acl, ‘Nen collection of ' 16.79 . - 1993-94 West Bangal Sales
1956 ‘declaration forms . : . ‘Tax Revision Board
Gujarat Value Added Tax, ‘Non collection of ! 1507 1.83 | 2608-09 ‘Depuly Commissioner
2003 .deciaration forms . : : : .
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. purchases made

Cenlral SeTesTgAcl ' , Non subm|ssron of 13.58‘: 3.35, 000809 - Joinl Commlsswner )
1956 ! declaration forms 1 ' : (Appea1s)
Central Sales Tax Act, : Non collection of ; 11.09, - 2009-10 » Deputy Comemissianer
1956 ' declaration forms ; : ‘ i {(Appeals)
Central Sales Tax Act, i Non submission of 10.40" - 2005-08 ! Wesl Bengal Sales
1956 « declaration forms ' ' | Tax Revislon Board
Central Sales Tax Act, + Non collection of ; 961", 2007-08 : Deputy Commissioner,
1956 : declaration forms ' ' ' ' UJ.P. Sales Tax
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax ! Seizure of transformer on | 8.70; 294, 2010-11 i Joint Commissloner
Act, 1948 : charges of incomplele : : : J(Corporale)
! documentation : ; '
Cenlral Sales Tax Act, ¢ Non collection of i 8.32* ' - 2003-04 : West Bengal Sales
1956 : declaration forms ' : ' { Tax Revision Board
Central Sales Tax Act, i Non collection of - ?.50*5 2004-05 1 Wasl Bengal Sales
1956 + declaration forms : : : : Tax Roevision Board
Cenlral Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of : 7.10% - 2006-07 1 Deputy Commissioner,
1956 : declaration forms : ! : ‘U.P. Sales Tax
Central Sales Tax Act, . Non collection of ' 7.03% - 2006-07 . Deputy Cormmissioner,
6 + declaration forms ‘ ; : : Aliahabad
Central Sales Tax Act, . Bisallowance of stock ‘ 6.64*. 5.76. 2008-0¢ ! Joint Commissioner
1956 1 ransfers made within ‘ : ' i (Allahabad)
 the state, Denial of input ! ; ' :
; 1ax credit, Difference in ! ! ! ;
! interpretation of rates ! ! v .
: and Non submission | , . i
: . of documents to ; . : ;
' » subslantiate the :
' purchases . : . )
Central Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of . B.368*: -1 2002-03 « High Court of Kolkata
1956 : dectaration forms : : : ;
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax | ijecl sales lax . 550, - 2005-06 : + Deputy Commissionar,
Act, 1948 : assessmont i . : ' LLP. Sales Tax
Tamil Nadu General Sales | Stock transter a {leged . 3.32%) - 1988-89 : : Sales Tax Appellate
Tax Act, 1959 ' to be pre-determined ; . : : : Tribunal, Chennat
! Interstate sales ; : , ;
West Bengal Sales Tax | Non colleclion of ; 3.20! - 1997-98 , 1 West Bengal Sales
Act, 1984 ' declaration forms ; ; ; + Tax Revision Board
Central Sales Tax Act, . Non collection of ; 2,80/ - 1997-28 » West Bengal Sales
: declaration forms ' | . : Tax Revision Board
Cenlral Sales Tax Act, i Non coliection of : 2,63 - 2007-08 i BCCT, (Recovery-22)
1958 . declaration forms H : ; ; : Bangalore, JCCT
‘ . ; . (Appears 1,
. : . . ' Bangalore
Cenlral Sales Tax Act, : Enhancement of ! 2.47%, - 2008-09 . Joint Commissioner
1956 z purchases and levy of : . : i {Allahabad)
: entry tax : : ; :
Tamit Nadu General Sates ! Stock transfer alleged : 238", - 1987-88 » Sales Tax Appellate
Tax Act, 1959 ' » to be pre-determined . . ; + Tribunal, Chennal
| interstate sales . ; : :
Gujarat Value Added Tax, | Non collection of ; 2,22, - 2007-08 » Deputy Commissioner
2003 . declaration form : | . :
Central Safes Tax Act, » Interest demand onnon ! 216", - 2001-02 » Peputy Commissioner
1956 | collection of declaration ! ' . H
i forms . 1 : .
Dolhi Valus Added Tax ! VAT Audit objections and | 1.83] - 2007-08 ; VAT Audit Officer,
Act, 2004 1 exparle assessment done | . : i Delhi
Central Sales Tax Act, i ton collection of ; 1.77*, - 2009-10 | Depuly Commissioner
1956 « declaration forms : ! H ' {Appeals)
Central Sales Tax Act, ! Interest demand on non ! 1.51%, - 2002-03 { Deputy Commissioner
1956 » tollection of dectaration | H | .
; forms : . . .
Tamil Nadu General Sales | Stock transfer alleged : 0.79*": - 1986-87 | Sales Tax Appeallate
Tax Act, 1958 + 1o be pre-determined ! H ! » Tribunal, Chennai
/ Intersiate sales . ; : .
Cenlral Sales Tax Act, i Non collection of : Q.50 - 2005-06 : Deputy Commissioner,
1956 . daclaralion forms . l : . U.P. Sales Tax
Central Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of H 0.43; - 2005-06  DCCT, { Audit - 1.1)
1956 . declaratiorn forms ; H |  BVO-1, Bangalore
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax ! Levy of purchase Tax j 0.33* -1 2006-07 ; Deputy Commissioner,
Act, 1948 ! dus to Unregistered ! ; : ! ULP Sales Tax
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Central Sales Tax Act.
1956

‘Non coltection of
tdeclaration forms

2006-07

\DCCT, ( Audit - 15) )
1DVO-1, Bangalore

Tarmil Nadu General Sales

iLevy af penalty for wrong

1991-92

'Sales Tax Appellate

tdisclosure of turnover and
!Nen furnishing of required
' documents for export and

Tax Act, 1959 iTribunai, Chennal

r
1
]
1
1

‘other claims

Central Sales Tax Act,
1956

‘Non collection of
\declaration forms

0.26

2008-09

iDeputy Commissioner,
WJalpur

Central Sales Tax Act,
1956

' Non collection of
ydeclaration forms

0.23

2011-12

iDeputy Commissioner

Punjab Valug Added Tax
Act, 2005

' Material held for non
»endorsement of lorry
iracelpts

0.09"

. 2009-1C

WJoint Director
{Investigation) cum
:Deputy Commissioner

Rajasthan Value Added
Tax Act, 2003

—
'Difference In interpretation

0.08

Not Available

1Deputy Commissicner,
Jalpur

Tax Act, 1959

Tami! Nadu General Sales

' Stock transfer alleged
110 be pre-determined
‘interstate sales

0.01*

1983-84

i8ales Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Chennal

1

Uitar Pradesh Trads Tax
Acl, 1948

' Seizure of Fibre Glass

1 being transported without

iroad permit

0.004

2008-07

EDepuiy Commissioner,
IlAﬂahabad

[ Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax
Act, 1948

'Geizure of Gland Cable

'eing transported without

1road permit

0.004

2007-08

:Deputy Commissioner
E(Appeais)

Cenlral Excise Act, 1944

‘Wrong availment of
| CENVAT on Inter Unit
rtransfer

361.59

'CESTAT - Chennai

)
i
'

Finance Act, 1994

‘Non-payment of Service
! Tax on amount paid for
‘the use of Trade Mark

23.19"

2010-11

'CESTAT - Chennal

Finance Act, 1994

'Non-payment of Service
'Tax on amount paid for
‘the use of Trade Mark

12.66*

Central Excise Act, 1944

1 Demand of duty for
1 Exemption under
ynolilication 108/95

2011-12

{CESTAT — Chennal

'
v

) 2007-08
: 2001-02

"Tribunal Delhi

]

Finance Act, 1994

: Non-payment of service
‘tax on provision created
1in books, short payment
iof service tax on royalty
1and technical knowhow
'payments made under
'intsllectual property right
services

2010-11

{CESTAT - Chennal

Central Exclse Act, 1944

‘Under valuation of
WIT lubes CAS 4

'not considered by

1 department for earlier
‘periad

5.21

. 1994-95

‘CESTAT - Chennal

Cenlral Excise Act, 1944

"Non Inclusion of 15%
' Profit Margin in Transfer
s Pricing

.

1993-94 and
1994-95

Finance Act, 1994

"lrregular availment of

' CENVAT Credit of Service

i Tax

201213

:Kolkata High Court
"CESTAT — Chennai

Central Excise Act, 1944

:Rejection of refund

1 laim towards CENVAT
'reversals as insisted

! during Excise audit

2012-13

1 Commissioner
{Appeals) LTU

Central Excise Act, 1944

:Caplively consumed
'goods for manufacture

s of control panels without
:payment of duty under
inatification 67/95,

i subsequently cleared by
1 avalling exermption under
' notification 6/2006

2008-09

CESTAT - Chennal

Central Excise Act, 1944

o

: Disallowance of CENVAT
'Credit, duly on captive
'consumption and

' glearance of goods under

'notification 6/2006.

2009-10

CESTAT - Chennal

S
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i Interest on duty paid for
1 supplementary involces
! belatedly

Central Exclse Act, 1944 | Non-paymentofl |

CTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

200910

“High Court- Chennal

Central Excise Act, 1944

: Short paymant of duty

2007-08

1 Cornmissioner
: {Appeals) LTU

Central Exclse Act, 1844 | Damand of amount

» equal to credit availed on

- mandatory spares cleared
| as such under notification
1 62006

2008-09

. CESTAT - Ghennai

Central Excise Act, 1944 | Non-payment of

+interest on duty pald for
» supplementary Invoices
‘belatedly -

.93

201112

CESTAT - Chennal

Finance Act, 1994

, Disallowance of CENVAT
» credit availed on certain
input services

2012-13

CESTAT - Chernal

Finance Act, 1894

 Non-payment of service

 tax on provision created
1 in books, short payment

: of service tax on royalty

i and technical knowhow

. paymenis made under

! Intellectual property right
| sarvices

2011-12

CESTAT - Chepnai

'
1
)
'
|
l
'
.
i
'
1
v
.
+
'
'
'
i
r
f
‘
'
i
'
.
1
‘
'
'
1
‘
.
'
'
'
t
'

Finance Act, 1994

: Non-payment of service
1 tax on manpower supply
' services

2012-13

! Commissicner
i {Appeals) LTU

Finance Act, 1994

. Payment of Service Tax
+ on GTA through CENVAT

2005-06

' Tribunal Dethi

1
'

Centlral Excise Act, 1944

. Demand of duty for
. exemption under
« notification 108795

2003-04

i Commissionar {Adj.)
! Mew Delhi

Finance Act, 1994

. Rejection of refund claim
; made towards CENVAY

, reversal done under

| protest in respect of

: service tax credit availed
[ on marine insurance

' policias

201112

' Commissionar
: {Appeals) LTU

Central Excise Act, 1944

: Non-payment of

» interest on duty pald for
| supplemantary involces
. belatedly

0.27*

2010-11

CESTAT - Chennal

Central Excise Act, 1944

{ CENVAT credit avalled
' on SAP maintenance
' charges

2008-09

Hlgh Court- Chennal

'
v
'
.
‘
t
'
'
¢
|
.
'
1
'
v
r
i
'
'
v
f
'

1

Finance Act, 1994

! Rejection of refund

» clafm of Interest paid for
: CENVAT credit wrongly
< availed but not utitized

201213

| Commissioner
1 {Appeals) { TV

Central Excise Act, 1944

' Caplively consumed

' goods claared by

| availing exemption undsr
| notification 6/2008

0.1

2010-11

CESTAT - Chernal

1
]
r
4
'
1
'
|
I
'
'
T
|

Finance Act, 1994

I Short payment of service
) tax on GTA

2009-10

» High Court- Chennal

Cenlral Exclse Act, 1944

i Lavy of penalty

2011-12

: CESTAT - Chennat

Central Exclse Act, 1944

' Salzure of spares while
. baing transported to
 railway station alleging
1 lransporiation without

! invoice

¢
'
'
'
|
i
:
'
'

1996-97

: Commissicner
' {Appeals) Allahabad

.
v
1
'
|
4

*Includes Company’s share of Rs, 392.17 Mition of

31 of the accompanying financlal statements)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
ANNEXURE

() The Company has been registered for a period of less than five years and hence we are not
required to comment on whether o not the accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
is fifty per cent or more of its net worth and whether it has incurred cash losses in the current
financial year and in the immediately preceding financtal year.

{xij Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to a banks. The Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of & financial institution
or debenture holders during the year.

{(dl) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and
records produced before us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

(i) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / socisty. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4 (i) of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 {as amended) are
not applicable to the Company.

{xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing In or trading in shares, securities, debentures and
other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 {xiv) of the Companies {(Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 fas amended} are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

{xvi) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
palance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been
used for long-term investment.

{xviij) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies covered
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

{xix) The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

) During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised any money by way
of pubfic issue.

ok} Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and as per the infonmation and explanations given by the management,
we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E

per Manoj Gupta

Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: May 22, 2013 Membership No.: 83806
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BALANCE SHEET

Balance sheet as at
March 31, 2013

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes Mh_a‘l, 2012
Equity and liabilitias
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 478.21
Reserves and surplus ,, . 4 219144
 2,660.65
Non-current liabilities
Leng-term provisions - 5 20610
~ - 208,10
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 2,248.17
Trade payables 7 4,867.63
Cther current liabiilies 7 2,096.23
_Short-term provisions 5 33253
__ 9)544.56
TOTAL _12,42031
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 9 2,072.69
Capital work-in-pragress ' 13.45
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 82.39
Loans and advances 10 85.79
_Trade receivables 1 71875
297407
Current assets
Inventories 13 1,639.37
Trade receivables 1a 6,642.79
Cash and Bank Balances 14 107.72
Loans and advances 10 943.12
Other current assets 12 21324
B _ 9,446.24
TOTAL B 12,420.31
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Schneider Electric Infrastricture Limited

For S.R.Batliboi & Co, LLP
ICAl Firm Registration No.; 301003E
Chartered Accountants

Per Mancj Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker
Partner Managing Director
Membership No.83306

Place: New Dalhi
Date: May 22, 2013

25 I Schneider Efectric Infrastructure Limited

Alexandre Tagger
Director

C.S. Ashok Kumar

Secretary



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1.0SS FOR THE YEAR

Statement of Profit and Loss for
the Year ended March 31, 2013

schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

{Rupees Milllons)

Notes March 31, 2012
Income
Revenue from operations {gross) 15 14,518.78
Less: excise duty (1,026.86)
Revenue from operations (net) 13,491,92
Other income 16 43.09
Total revenue (1) 13,535.01
Expenses .
Cost of raw material and components consumed 17 9,289.02
[+] §]
&r;c:}fﬁg?{) grec;rsease in Inventories of finished goods and 18 262 .46
Employee benefits expense 19 1,224.38
Other expenses 20 1,782.73
Total Expenses (I} 12,5648.69
Earnings before interest, tax and deprectation and amortisation 986,42
(EBITDA) () - (I} )
Depreciation and amorlisation 21 216.01
Finance costs 22 168.47
Profit/ (loss) before Exceptional ltems and Tax 612,94
Exceptionalltems o 23 -
Profit/ {loss) before Tax 612,94
Current tax 229.37
Tax relaled to Prior years -
Deferred tax 8 (14.08)
Total tax expense 216.29
Profit/ (loss) for the year 397.685
Basic & Diluted - Earnings per equily share (In Rupees) (nominal value of
share Rupees 2/- each) computed on the basis of totai profit / (loss) for 24 1.66
the year i
Surmmary of significant accounting policles 2.1
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schnelder Etectric Infrastructure Limited
For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAl Firm Registration No.: 301003
Chartered Accountants
Per Mano] Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Alexandre Tagger C.8. Ashok Kumar

Parlner Managing Director Director Secretary
Membership No.83906

Place: New Dethl
Date: May 22, 2013
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
, CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement for the Year
Ended March 31, 2013

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

(Rupees Milions)

. e e _Mareh 31, 2012
A.  Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (Loss} before tax 612,94
Adjustments to reconcile profit / (loss) before tax to net cash flows:
Provision for warranties 28.67
Provision for litigation 116.26
Provision for doubtful debis / advances 27.16
Bad debts / advances written off 159.46
Tangible assets written off 4.09
Loss on sale of tangible assets -
Unrealised foreign exchange variation (net) 45.68
Deprecialion ’ 215.01
_____Interest expense o o - o o o 151.42
Operating profit before working capital changas 1,360.69
Movaments in Working Capital:
(Increase) / Decrease In Trade receivables {2,337.49)
{Increase) / Decrease in Loans and advances {42.01)
(Increase) / Decrease In Other current assets {38.98)
(Increass) / Decreass in Inventories 50.46
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables 837.13
Increase / {Decrease) in Other current liabllities 419.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisfons . . 2124
Cash generated from / (used In) operations 270.04
Income tax pafd N — e __{173.54)
_Net cash from / {used In) operaling activitiss (A i . 988.50
B.  Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of tangible assels (including CWIF) (173.09)
.. Proceeds from Sale of tangible assets . e — =
—_Net cash from / (used in) investing activiles® ~  ~— T _ (173.09)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from Short-tarm borrowings 330.63
Repayment of Short-term borrowings -
Dividends paid on equity shares -
Taxes paid on equity dividend -
. Interest paidw___kﬁ_m%_w___w o - _(146.32)
_ Netcash from 7 (used in) financing activities (C} - . 1843l
" Netincrease / (docrease) In cash and cash squivaients (A + B+ C} 107.72
Cash and cash equivalents at the baginning of the year -
Cash and cash Suivalenis et the endoftheyear . . doryz
Components of Closing Cash and Cash equivatents T
With Banks on Current Accaunt 107.72
oeed Didend Acoount I
Total Cash and Cash Equivalonts (Refer Noto 33 . T . _ 10772
Summary of significant accounting policles 21
* The coropany can utilize the balances only toward setilement of Ihe respective unctaimed dividend,
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
For S.R.Batilbol & Co, LLP
ICA! Firm Registration No.: 201003
Chartered Accountants
Per Mano] Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Alexandre Tagger C.S. Ashok Kumar
Partner Managing Director Director Secretary

Membership No.8390s

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 22, 2013
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Nature of Operations

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited was
incorporated on March 12, 2011. ltis a public
Company domiclled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
fts shares are listed on three stock exchanges in
India. The Company Is engaged in the business
of manufacturing, designing, bullding and servicing

2. Basis of preparation

technologically advanced products and systems
for electricity distribution including products such
as distribution transformers, medium voltage
switchgears, medium and low voltage protection
relays and electricity distribution and automation
equipments.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company
has prepared these financlal statements to comply
in all material respects with the accounting
standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 20086, (as amended)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,

1956. The financial statements have been prepared
on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention,

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year, except for the change in
accounting policy explained below.

2.1. Summary of significant accounting policies

{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amaounts of revenues, Bxpenses,
assels and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
labilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although
these estimates are based on the management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring & material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods.

{b) Tangible Fixed assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met
and directly atfributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving
at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed
asset is added to its book value only if it increases
the future benefits from the existing asset beyond
its previously assessed standard of performance.

All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including
day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
statement of profit and loss for the period during
which such expenses are incurred.

Galns or losses arising from derecognition of fixed
assets are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and are recognized In the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

(c} Depreciation on tangible fixed assets
Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a
straight-tine basis using the rates arrived at based
on the useful lives estimated by the management,
which are higher than the rates prescribed under
the Schedule X!V to the Companies Act, 1956,
The company has used the following rates to
provide depreciation on its fixed assets,

Bulidings 2.5% and 4.0%
Plant and Equipment  10.0%, 15.0%, 20.0%
and 33.3%

EDP Equipments 33.3% and 50.0%
Furniture and Fixtures 10.0%, 15.0%, 20.0%,
{includes Office and 33.0%

Equipments)
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Motor vehicles 25.0%

Leasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis
over the period not exceeding that of the leass,.

(d) Leases

Where the company is lesses

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the
company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased ftem, are
capitalized at the inception of the lease term at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property
and present value of minimum lease payments.
Lease payments are appartioned between the
finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
80 as to achleve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liabiiity. Finance charges
are recoghized as finance costs in the statement
of profit and ioss. Lease management fees, legal
charges and other Initial direct costs of lease are
capitalized.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-iine
basis over the useful fife of the asset or the useful
_ life envisaged in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956, whichever is lower, However, if there is
no reasonabie certainty that the company will
obtain the ownership by the end of the lease term,
the capitalized asset is depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the estimated useful
life of the asset, the lease term or the usefu! life
envisaged in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
19586,

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating
leases. Operating lease payments are recognized
as an expense In the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(e) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of
ancillary costs incurred In connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitaiized as part of the cost of the respective
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they ccecur.

79 Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
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(f) Impairment of tangible assets

The company assesses at each reporiing date
whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
Impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable
amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU)
net seling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount,
the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their prasent value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determ ining net sefiing
price, recent market transactions are taken into
account, if available, If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used.

The company bases its impairment calculation on
detalled budgets and forecast calculations which
are prepared separalely for each of the company’s
cash-generating units to which the individual assets
are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations are generally covering a period of five
years. For longer periods, a long term growth rate
is calculated and applied to project future cash
flows after the fifth vear.

Impairment losses of continuing operations,
Including impairment on inventories, are recognized
in the statemant of profit and loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the
revised carrying amount of the asset over iis
remaining usefut ife.

An assessment is made at each reponting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the company estimates the asset’s or cash-
generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously
recognized impalment loss Is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since
the iast impairment loss was recognized. The




FINANCIAL STATEM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of
the asset does not axceed its recoverable amount,
nor exceed the carrying amount that wouid have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impalrment loss been recognized for the asset in
prior years. guch reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

{g} Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares
are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
However, materials and other items held for use
in: the production of inventories are not written
down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold
at or above cost. Cost of raw materials,
components and stores and spares is determined
on a weighted average basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued
at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overneads based on
normal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods
includes excise duty and is determined on a
welghted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated sefling price
in the ordinary course of business, less gstimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

(h) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be refiably measured. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be
met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goads is recognized when
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have been passed to the buyef,
usually on delivery of the goods. The company
collects sales taxes and value added taxes VAT)
on behalf of the government and, therefore, these
are not economic henefits flowing to the company.
Hence, they are excluded from revenue. Excise
duty deducted from revenue (gross) is the amount
that is included in the revenue {gross) and not the
entire amount of liability arising during the year.

ENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Income from services

Revenues from maintenance gontracts are
recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract
as and when services aré rendered. Revenue from
enginesring and design contracts is recognized
on the basis of chargeable time spenton projects
and hourly rates set out in the relevant contracts.
The company collects service tax on behalf of the
government and, therefore, it is not an economic
penefit flowing o the company. Hence, it is
axcluded from revenus. ’

interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion
basis taking Into account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rate.

(i) Long-term contracts

Sales revenue and margins on gonstruction
contracts and certain services are recognized
according to the percentage of completion method
("PCM"), as provided in AS 7 (“Revised") -
"Construction contracts”. Sales revenuo and
income from long-term contracts are recognized
over the pericd of performance of the contract on
achievement of certain internal mitestones.
Depending on ihe contract terms, the percentage
of completion Is determined based on costs or
the stage of physical completion. Under the cost-
based PCM formula, the stage of completion is
equal to the ratio of costs to the total estimated
cost of the coniract. Undler the physical completion
PG formula, a predetermined percentage of
completion is assigned to each stage of completion
of the contract. The sales revenue and costs
recognized at the end of the period are gqual to
the percentage of sales revenue and anticipated
costs for the stage of completion achieved at that
date. Income recognition arising on these contracts
is based on ostimated overall profitability of
individual contracts reviewed periodically.

Direct costs incurred for long term contracts over
and above the pro-rata to sales are considered as
waork-in-progress. Provision for expected loss is
recognised immediately when it is probable that
the total estimated contract costs wil axcead total
contract revenue, hased on Management's analysis
of the risks and exposures on @ case to case basis.
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(i} Foreign currency transactions
Foreign ¢urrency transactions and balances

Initial recognition

Forelgn currency transactions are recorded Inthe
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction,

Conversion

Foreign currency monstary items are retransfated
using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date, Non—monetary items, which are measured
in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date
when such value was determined,

Exchange differences
All exchange differences are recognized as income
Or as expenses in the period in which they arise,

Forward exchange contracts enterad into to
hedge foreign currency risk of an existing asset/
liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception
of forward exchange contract js amortized and
rfecognized as an expense/ incoms over the life of
the contract. Exchange differences on such
contracts are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss In the period In which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation
or renswal of such forward exchange contract Ig
also recognized as income or as expense for the
period.

(k) Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of Superannuation
Fund and ESi are defined contribution schemes
and charged to the statement of profit and loss
for the year when the contributions o the respective
funds are due. There are no other obligations other
than the contributions payable to the respective
funds.

The company Operates two defined bensfit plans
for its employess, viz., gratuity and provident fund
contribution to recognized provident fund. The
costs of providing bensfits under these plans are
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end. Separate actuarial valuation is
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carried out for each plan using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarigl gains and tosses for both
defined benefit plans are recognized in full In the
period in which they occur in the statement of
profit and loss, '

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be wtiized
within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee bensfit. The company Mmeasures
the expected cost of such absences as the
additional amount that it expects tc pay as a resyit
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated
at the reporting date,

The company treats accumulated leave expected
to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as
long-term employee bensfit for Mmeasurement
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-
end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken
to the statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred. The company presents the entire lsave
as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it
does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

(} Income Taxes )

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred.
Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961, The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantially enacted,
at the reporting date,

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current
year and reversal of timing differences of earlier
years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabiities are fecognized for all taxable
timing differences, Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences only
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. In situations where the company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferrad tax assets are recognised only
if there is virtual certainty supported by convinging
avidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profits,



At each reporting date the Company re-assesses
unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises
unrecognised deferred tax assets 1o the extent
that it has bacome reasonably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date, The Company
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tex
asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be realised.
Any such wiite-down is reversed to the extent that
it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate to the taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

(m) Segment Reporting Policies

identification of segments

The company’s operating businesses are organized
and managed separately according to the nature
of products and services provided, with each
segment representing a strategic business unit
that offers different products and serves different
markets. The analysis of geographical segments
is based on the areas in which major operating
divisions of the company operate.

Inter-segment transfers ‘

The company generally accounts for intersegment
sales and transfers at cost plus appropriate
margins.

Allocation of common costs

GCommon allocable costs are allocated to each
segment according to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items
Unallocated items include general corporate income
and expense iterns which are not allocated to any
business segrment.

Segment accounting policies
The company prepares its segment information in
conformity with the accounting policies adopted

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for preparing and presenting the financial
statements of the company as a whote.

{n) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
{o equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares,

{o) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has
a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
econcmic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a
provision fo be reimbursed, for example under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement s virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement,

Warranty provisions

Brovisions for warranty-related costs are recognized
when the product is sold or service provided.
Provision is based on historical experience. The
estimate of such warranty-related costs is revised
annually.

{p) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-oceLrence
of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent fiability also
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arises In extremely rare cases where thers is a
llabifity that cannot be recognized becauss it cannot
be measured reliably, The company dogs not
recognize a contingent liabllity but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

() Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of
cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and
in hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of thres months or less.

(1) Derivative instruments

In accordance with the ICAI announcement,
derivative contracts, other than foreign currency
forward contracts covered under AS 11, are
marked to market on a portfolio basis, and the net
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loss, if any, after considering the offsetting effect
of gain on the underiying hedged item, is charged
to the statement of profit and loss, Net gain, if any,
after considering the offsetting effect of loss on
the underlying hedged item, is lgnored,

(s) Measurement of EBITDA

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 195686, the
company has elected to present earnings before
interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)
as a separate line item on the face of the staterment
of profit and loss. The company measures EBITDA
on the basis of profit/ {loss) from continuing
operations. In its measurement, the company does
not includs depreciation and amortization expense,
finance costs and tax expense.
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Millions)
March 31, 2012

3. Share capital

Rup

Authorized share capital
250,000,000 (31 March 2012: 250,000,000) equity shares of

Rupees 2/- each 560.00
Issued, subscribad and fully paid-up share capital
239,104,035 (31 March 2012; 239,104,035) equity shares of
478.21
Rupees 2/- gach o
47821

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital
a. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rupees 2/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vole per share. The company shall declare and pay dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of winding-up of the company, the equity shareholders shall be entitled to be repaid remaining assets of the com-
pany, in the ratio of the amount of capital paid up on such equity shares.

b. Shares held by Holding Company and Parent of Holding Company

ares {in Milllons) Amount (in Millions}) -
| March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012

Energy Grid Autemation Transformers and
Switchgears India Limiled, the Holding Company 175.49 350.99
(refer note 39)
Schneider Electric Singapore Pie, Limited, Parentof |
Holding Company (Refer Note 38) L : |
¢ Reconclliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Millions)

March 31, 2012

Number of
shares Amount
(in Millions)
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 0.50 1.00
Issued during the year (refer note 27} 238.10 478,21
Cancelled during the year (refer nole 27) {0.50) (1.00)

. Qutstanding at the end of the year : 9. 239,10 478,21
d. Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash

Number of shares (in Millions)

March 31, 2012
As per scheme of Demerger of distribution business (refer note 27) | 239.10
e. Datalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

March 31, 2012

Number of
shares Percentage (%)
{in Millions)
Equity shares of fupees 2/- each fully paid:
Energy Grid Automation Transformers and 175.49 73.40%

Switchgears India Limited, the Holding Company
Reliance Capital Trustee Company Limited Afc
through Retiance Regular Vision Fund, (Scheme of
Reliance Mutual Fund) ..
As per records of the company, including its register of shareholdersfmembers and other dectaraiions received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficiaf ownerships of shares.
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4. Reserves and surplus

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Capital roserve
Balance as per the last financial statements

{Ru Millions)

March 31, 201 2

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business {refer note 27) 41025
Closing Balance 410.25
General reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements -
Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer nole 27) 1,494.86
IAdd: Amount transferred from surplus balance in statement of profit and 39.77
oss
Closing Balance 1,534.63
Surplus/{deficlt) in the statement of profit and loss:
Balance as per the last financial statements (0.16)
Add: Profit for the year 397.65
Less: Proposed final equity dividend {March 31, 2012 - Rupees 0.40 per share) (95.64)
Less: Tax on proposed equity dividend (156.52)
Less: Transfer to general reserve __(39.77)
Net surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss 24656
Total reserves and surplus 2,191.44
5. Provisions (Rupees Miltions)
Non-Current Current
| March 31, 2012

Provision for Employee Benefits
Proviston for gratuity (refer note 25.1) -
Provision for leave benefits 76.03
Other Provisions
Provision for warranties 90.92
Provisfon for Lease Equalization -
Proposed equity dividend 95.64
Provisian for tax on proposed equity dividend 16.562
Pravision for tax (net of Advance Tax) 51.76
Provision for Contract Losses 2.66
Provision for Litigation -

1584 332,53

Provision for Warranties:

A provisicn is recognised for expected warranly claims on products sold during the last 18 to 24 months, based on past
pected that significant portion of these costs will be paid out in the next

expearience of the level of repairs and returns. It is ex
financial year and all wilt have been paid cut within two
for warranties were based an current sales levels and ¢

warranty period for products sold.

Provision for Litigation:

Provision for Litigations represent provisions in respect of sales tax liti
cases at different forums, the management believes that outfiow

the Company has created a provision towards the same.,

Movement of Provisions

years after the reporling date. Assumptions used to caleulate the provision
urrent information available about returns based on the 18 to 24 months

galions. Although the company continues to contest the
of resources emhodying economic benelils is probable. Hence,

{Rupees Millions)

Provision for Warranties

Proviston for Litigation

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012
At the beginning of the year -
Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution :
business (refer note 27) g 92.56 41.00
Arising during the year 33.67 127.71
Utilized during the year -
Unused amounts reversed (5.00) -
At tho end of the year 121.23 | 168.71
Current portion 20.92 ¢ -
Non-current portion 168.71
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Millions)
March 31, 2012

6. Short-term bhorrowings

-

Unsecured

Lean from banks repayable on demand 740.02

shart term loan from banks 740.00
768.15

Short term foreign cusrency foan from banks
Loans and Advances from Related Parties:
Short term Loan from Schneidar Electric IT Business India Private Limited

2,248.147

2. Short term loan from banks includes-
(i) Rupees 750 Milions which carries interest rate 9.50 % per annum. The loan has been repaid on Aprit 2, 2013, and
(iiy Rupess 425 Millions which carries inlerest rate 9.50% per annum. The loan is payable within 5 months from the end of the
balance sheel date.
b. Short term foreign currency loan includes- :
(i) USD 0.98 Milllons {Rupees 56.89 Millions) which carries interest rate LIBOR plus 1.16 % per annum. This loan is repayable
in 135 days from ine end of the balance shest date and
(if) USD 2 Millions (Rupees 109.49 Millions) which carries interest rate LIBOR plus 1.27 % per annum. This loan is repayable
160 days from the end of the halance shest date.”
. Short term Loan taken from Schneider Electric 1T Business india Private Limited of INR 1000 Millions which carries interest
rate of 8.00% per annum. The loan was repayable in 49 days from the end of the Balance Sheet date, nowever it has been

__proposed o extend ihe loan by furlher six months.

Millions)
March 31, 2012
4.867.63

4,867.63

7. Other current liabilities {Rup

e

“Trade payabﬁgiincludir{cj acceptanc’es)
_(Eﬂqrilgi_sa_gﬁmfglge_tails of dues 10 Micro, Small and

Medium enterprises)

e

- —

“Other liabilities

Advance from Customers 1,015.28
Advance billing to Customers 921.44
Capital Creditors 51.38

86.82

Book overdralt
interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Unclaimed Dividend

Others

€0 on Finished Goods

Service Tax payable *

Otner statutory payables

5.10

- — —_— —

e
* Service tax payable inciudes undispuled service tax not paid for more than six months of Rupees 26,17 Millions

8. Deferred tax asseis (net) (Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2012

Deferred tax liability

Atlheendoftheyear A 14230

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreclation and 115.08
gepreciation charged Mh_e_ iipgrjgial yeporting o o
Gross deferred tax tabllity o 115.08
Deferred tax asset
impact of expenditure charged o the statement of profit and loss in the a1.12
current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 116.01
Provision for litigations 51.34
Qthers -
Gross deferred tax asset - 197.47
Net deferred tax asset_ 8239
Movement:
At the beginning of the year 0.02
Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer note 27) 68.29
Arising during the year 14,08
114.23: 82.39
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9. Tangible assets . (Rupees Millions)
Furnlture
N Freshold Leasehold - Plant and EDpP Motor
Particulars Land Land Buildings Equipments Fi and Equipments  Vehicles Total
ixtures
_ — T
Cost
At April 1, 2011 - - - - - - . -
Additions on Acquisition
of Distribution Business 103.36 153 109208 1,189.08 87.26 165.42 385 284267
(Refer Note : 26)
Additions during the year - - 56,18 170,17 3.65 29,18 1.56 260.72
Disposals - - 1.76 8.62 0.98 5.50 - 17.8@
At March 81, 2012 10336 153 1,146.50 134963  gg.02 189.08 551  2,885.53
Additions during the year - - 3.50 44.80 10.82 46.86 36.60 142,58

Disposals * - - 1.75 35.18 1.37 6.46 - 44.76
TTaamn T 2 - 4478
At March 31, 2013 103.36 1.63  1,148.25 1,359.25 99.37 228,48 4291 2,983.35

Depreciation
At Aprit 1, 2011 - - - - - - - -
Additions on Acquisition

of Distribution Business - 0.06 88.58 377.27 31.53 110.78 3.64 611.86
(Refer Note 26)

Charge for the year - - 44.44 121.88 13.60 34.66 0.45 215.01
Disposals - - 1.57 6.07 0.80 5.33 - 13.77
At March 31, 2012 - 006 13145 493.06 44,33 140.11 409  813.10
Charge for the year - 0.01 68.01 132.14 18.39 37.40 3.56 250,51
Disposals * N - 0.12 14.63_. 0.61 6.49 T 2185
At March 31, 2013 - 0.07 199.34 610.57 82,11 171.02 765 1,050.76
Net Block

At March 31, 2013 103.36 1.46 948,91 748.68 37.26 58.46 34.46 1,032.50
AtMarch 31,2012 10338 147 101531 856.57 4559 48.97 142 207269

* Disposals include net tangible assets written off - Rupees 1.67 Millions
Note 1 : Buildings include those constructed on Leasehold Land (Other than mentioned in Note 2);

. Mareh 31, 2012
Gross Block 203.07
Depreciation Charge for the year 7.29
Accumulated Depreciation i 14.89
Net Block Value | 188.18

Nate 2 : In terms of the Scheme of Demer gh Courts of Delhj and Gujarat, the lease hold tand,
situated at Naini - Utiar Pradesh, admeasuring 24,916 St mirs was to be subleased to the Company by ALSTOM T&0D India
Limited, subject to the grant of Permission by the relevant autherities. Applicalion for Sub lease permission has been submitted to
the relevant authorities ang approval for the same is pending,

March 31, 2012

Gross Block

87.91
Depreciation Charge for the year 3.65
Accumulated Depreciation 18.53
Net Block Value 69.38
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10. Loans and advances ‘ {Rupees Millions)
urrent Current
March 31, 2012 | March 31, 2012

7Security deposit
_Unsecured, considered good

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considered good

Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered
good}

Prepaid expenses

Advance Tax paid (net of Provision for Tax}
Balances with statutory / government authorities

11. Trade receivables - : {Rupees Millions) ™~~~

tirent

Unsecured, considered good, unless stated
otherwise

Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from

the date they are due for payment 1,781.00
Others 4,761,79
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful

Outstanding for a period excesding six months from 354.48

the date they are due for payment

6,897.27
(354.48)
6,542,79

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

Trade Receivables includes dues from Schneider
Electric india Privale Limited in which Company's
Non-executive director is a direclor

_Unbilled Coniract Revenue

13. Inventories
’ March 31, 2012

Raw materfals and components {refer note 17) {In transit Rupzses 44.46 Milfions ; March 3,

2012 - Rupees 116.64 Millions) 77587
Work-in-progress {refer note 18) 448.12
Finished goods {refer note 18) 415,04
Stores and spares 0.34

1,639.37

14. Gash and Cash EEC]UiVElI@nTS {Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2012

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balances with banks:
On current accounts

Cheques on hand
Restricted Cash:
_Unctaimed Dividend -
107.72
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15. Revenue from operations Millions)

March 31, 2012 _

Sale of finished goods 10,524.85
Project revenue (Refer note 33) 3,879.67
Service revenue - Engineering and Design Services -
Service revenus - Maintenance Contract Services 12.00
Other operating revenue:
Scrap sales 102.26
Reventile from cperations {gross) 14,618.78
1,026.86

Less: Excise duty * .
Revenue from operations (net) B 3,104:13; 13,491.92 -
* Excise duty on sales amounting to Rupees 1073.88 Millions (March 31, 2012 - Rupees 1026.86 Mi ions} has been reduced from
sales in Statement of profit and [oss and excise duty on increase/decrease in inventory amourting to Rupees 23.48 Millions {March
31, 2012 - Rupees 13.08 Millions) has been considered as {income)/expense in Note 20 of Financial Statements.

Details of finished goods sold

4,290.33

Transformers
Automation 738.33
Switchgear, Ring Main Units, elc. ~_5,496.19
10,524.85
16. Other income {Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2012
Provisfons writlen back 3.69
Other nen-operating Income 39.40
43.09
17. Cost of raw material and components consumed Millions)
_ March 31, 2012
Inventory al the beginning of the year 740.00
Add: Purchases ' 9,324.89
10,064.89
Less: inventory at the end of the year - 787
Cost of raw materiat and components consumed * 9,289.02
* Includes Contract Costs of Rupees 1,973.78 Millions (March 31, 2012 - Rupees 2,828.66 Milli -
Detalls of raw material and components consumed
Ferrous 1,421.69
Non-Ferrous 983.76
Components and others 6,883.57
_9,289.02
Detalls of inventory - Raw materials and Components
Ferrous 218.94
Non-Ferrous 70.06
Components and others 486.87
71587
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18. (Increase)/decrease in inveniories (Rupees Millions)
March 81, 2012

‘Workin Progress
At the beginning of the year

Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business {refer note 27) 849.62
Less: At the end of the year i o - 44842
{Increase) / Decrease In Work in progress - o __401.50
Finished Goods
Al the beginning of the year -
Add: Addition on scheme of demerger of distribution business (refer note 27) 266.00
Less:Attheendoftheyear . 41504
{increase) / Decrease in Finishedgoods e {149.04)
{Increase) / Decrease in inventories e o 252,46
Details of inventory
Work-in-progress
Transformers 278.84
Automation -
Switchgear, Ring Main Units, etc. o _ 1e9.28
S —— _ae8i2
Finished goods
Transformers 15.89
Autornation 0.20
Swilchgear, Ring Main Units ete. . 38895
19, Employee benefit expense
S March 31,2012
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,005.28
Contribution to provident and other fund 100.16
Gratuity Expenses (Refer note 25) 4.37
Stafiwelfareexpenses e Ty 11459
1,22438
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20. Other expenses

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Consumpticn of s?es and spare parls
Power and fue!

Rent

Rates and taxes

Repalrs and maintenance
Buildings

Plant and machinery

Others

Insurance

Royalty and technical kriow-how
Directors’ sitting fees

Freight and forwarding charges
Travelling and conveyance
Payment to auditors

Provision for doubtful debis / advances
Provision for warranties

Bad debts f advances written off
Pravision for Kigation

Loss on sale of Tangible Assets
Tangible assets written off

Trade mark fees

Data management charges

{Increass) / Decreass of Excise Duty on Inventory

Foreign exchange variation cost (net)
_Miscellanecus expenses o

Payment to auditors:
for Audit fee

for Taxation matiers

for Limited review
_for Reimburs e@ﬂ@%@@ﬁixﬁﬁ_

_Depreciation of tangible assels

22. Finance costs

- .

Interest
Bank Charge
Foreign eﬁ‘ﬂ%@,‘@?@l@ﬂ,@}t_L

23. Excepiional ftems

Exceptional items represents stamp duty of Rupees 100 Millions pai

_scheme of demerger approved by the Hon'ble High Courts.
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Millions)

| March 31, 2012
49.64
66.79
42.92
7.35

55.26
28.70
49.82
20.78
7.49
0.22
400.49
212.54
17.56
27.16
28.67
159,46
127.71
4.09
56.54
126.94
13.08
36.85
24367
_1,782.73

10.10
0.80

6.05
08t

Millions)
March 31, 2012 _

illions)

' March 31, 2012

d by the Company on stamping of the-orders, pursuant to the
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24. Earnings per share (EPS) {Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2012

The following reflects the profit and share data used In
the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit{{foss) after tax 397.65

Weighted average number of equity shares in 239.10

calculating basic EPS (Mo.s in Million) ’
1.66

Basic / diluted EPS as reported (I Rupees}

25. Employee Benefits .
251 The company operates two defined plans, viz., gratuity and PF fund trust, for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every
employee who has completed atteast ane year of service gels a gratuity on depariure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for each
completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an insurance company in the form of qualifying insurance policy.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the
funded status and amounis recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans.

Net employee benefit expense recognized in

the employee cost (Rupees Miliions)
Gratuity Provident fund trust
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012

Current service cost 22.51
Interest cost on benefit obligation 32.18
Expeacted return on plan assets {33.30}
Net actuarial( gain) / loss recognized in the year {3.09)
Net benefit expense 18.30
Actual return on plan assels - 27.00
Benefit asset/ liability o o
Present value of defined benefit abligation {4d1.77}
Fair value of plan assets 446,97
_Plan asset / {liability) L . 420
Changes in the present value of the defined beneit obli o
Opening defined benefit obligation 382.48
Current service cost 22.51
Transfer in 8.11
Employee Contributions 51.97
Interest cost 32.18
Benefits paid {46.09)
Change in Reserves 0,08
Actuarial (gains} / losses on obligation (9.39)
Closing defined benefit obligation 441.85
Changes In the fair value of plan assels are as {ollows: o
Opening falr vatue of plan assels 382.48
Expected return 33.30
Contributions by smployer 22.50
Transfer in 8.11
Employee Contributions 51.97
Benefits paid {46.09)
Actuarial gains / (fosses) I  (8.30)
Closing fair value of plan agsets - | 127.59 458 445.97

The company expects 1o contribute Rupees 16.68 Millions (March 31, 2012 - Rupees 21.28 Millions) to gratuity in the next year.
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The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

Invesiments with insurer

The principal assumptions used in determining gratully and post-employment medical benefit obligations for the company’s
plans are shown below:

Gratuity t fund trust
| March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012
Discount rate ; 8.60% 8.60%
Expected rate of return on assets 9.50% 9.00%
Salary escalation 7.50% 7.50%

Mortality table i ; | ) LIC (1984-95)
The estimates of future salary Increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inftation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices pravailing on that date, applicable to the
perlod over which the obligation is to be setiled. There has been significant change In expecled rate of return on assets due to
change in the market scenario.

Amounts for the current period are as follows: {Rupees Mlllicns)

Gratuity March 31, 2012
Defined benefit obligation 134.67
Plan assets 127.59
Surplus f {deficit) (7.08)
Experience adjusiments on plan liabilities 4.59
Expertence adjustments on plan assets (3.75)

Amounts for the current pericd are as follows:

PF Trust March 31, 2012

Defined benefit obfigation 441.85
Plan assets 445.98
Surplus / (deficit) 413

The Company has adopted Accounting Standard 1% - Employee Benefits as prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2006 w.e.f March 12, 2011 as the entity was incarporated on that date. Therefore, only two year Figures have been
disclosed as required by Para 120(n) of AS - 15.

25.2 The Company has contributed an amount of Rupees 24.73 Millions {March 31, 2012 - Rupess 0.74 Millions) to Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner during the year. The same is recognised as an expense and included in Employes benefit expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

25.3 The Company has a definad contribulion plan towards Superannualion fund and ESI, for which an amount of Rupees 28.68
Millions (March 31, 2012 - Rupees 44.80 Millions), The same Is recognised as an expense and included in Employes benefit
aexpense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

20. Leases

Operating Lease: Company as Lesseo

The company has entered into non-cancellable lease for an office at Noida. As per coniract, this lease has an average life of nine
years with renewal option and 16% escalation clause at the end of every three years,

There is an initial lock-in period of three years and after that each renewal is at the option of tha lessee. There are no restrictions
placed upen the company by entering into this lease.

The lease rental expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in respect of this lease transaction is
Rupees 55.86 Millions (Including a Provision of Lease Equalization of Rupees 5.30 Millions) (March 31, 2012 - Nil}.

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
(Rupees Milifons})

Within ona year 50.46

After one year but not more than five years 211.92

More than five years 3 239.42
&1 501.80

The Company has cancellable operating lease arrangements for its office premises and storage locations, with varying renewable
options. Some of the [ease agreements have escalation clause ranging from 5% to 156%. There are no exceptional / restrictive
covenants in the fease agreements. Lease payments recognised in the stalement of profit and loss for the period is Rupaes 26.62
Millions (March 31, 2012 - Rupeas 42.92 Millions).
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:counting for Demerger
sheme of arrangement, between the Company and Areva T&D India Limited and their respective shareholders and credilors
section 391-394 of the Companies Act, 1956, the distribution undertaking of Areva T&D India Lid, now known as ALSTOM
g Limited  ( Transferor } was transferred 1o the Company ( Transferee ). The said Scheme was sanctioned by Hor'ble
ourts of Gujarat and Delhi, on September 19, 2011 and Oclober 24, 2011 respectively. The certified true copies of the
of the Hon'ble High Courts of Gujaral and Delhi were filed with the respective Registrar of Companies an November 26,
effactive date } . In terms of the aforesaid Scheme the distribution business of Areva T&D India Limited was demerged to
npany w.e.f. Aprii 1, 2011,

tne ferms of the Schems, the Company has issued and allotted 239,104,035 equity shares of Rupees 2/- each fully paid
shareholders of Areva T&D India Limited {now Alstom T&D india Limited), as on the record date (December 15, 2011),
‘aportionate basis, for every 1 {one) fully paid-up equity share of Rupees 2 /- each held in Areva T&D India (now Alstom
dia Limited), 1 (one) fully paid-up equity shares of Rupees 2 J- each of tha Company. In terms of the Scheme, there are no
12l entitiements. Simultanecus to the issue of these shares, as per Scheme, existing shares (600,000 shares of Rupees 2/-
ssued 10 Areva T&D India Limited and its nominees stands cancelled. The shares have been issued at fair value.

s of the Scheme of arrangement for demerger (“Scheme”), upon the Scheme becoming effective {effective date —
iner 28, 2011), the assets and liabilities of the 'distribution undertaking’ demerged frem the Transferor Company, were
rred and vested unto the Company at the book values appearing in the books of account of the Transferor Company as
close of business on the date immediately preceding the appointed date - April 1, 2011 and the net balance between the
alue of assets and liabilities as given below were adjusted from the reserves in the books of the Transferor Company in the
r specified in the Scheme.

{Rupees Miillons)

________ Amount

i taken over

sgsets (ipgluding Capital work in progress 2.131.66
s 101 Millions)

nents 2.00
2cl tax asset 68.29
It Assets Loans & Advances 8,014.92
Ap - 10,216.87
iies taken over

vred Loan 1,917.54
it Liabilities & Provisions 5,916.01
B) o 7,833.65
ssets laken over 2,383.32
canital issued 478.21
al Reserve Acquired 1,494.88
il Reserve 410.25

agment information
~mpany is engaged in the business relating to product and systems for electricity distribution only, and accordingly there are
Tary segments to be reported, as psr Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporling”.
scondary segment by geographical location is given below:

{Rupees Millions)

Sales Total Assets Exg:r?g;:fre

E} 312.35 170.39 -

- (263.48) (96.66) -

ha £3.99 40,78 -

(24,42} (17.31) -

any 23.95 21.94 -

(51.75) (18.44) -

12,748.32 12,343.77 208.63

(14,099.52) (12,048.92) 173.09

countries 1,039.40 276.92 -

(89.61) (166.59) -

Segment Information 14,178.01 12,853.79 208.63

_ (14,518.78) (12,337.92) 173.00
Income Tax Assets ;g;;
. 13,050.86
Assels (12,:120.31)

nlx in parentheses are pertaining to Previous Year ended March 31, 2012
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29. Related party disclosures

a. Names of related parties and related party relationship

Related parties where control exists
Holding company

Uitimate holding company

Parent of holding company and Others

Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchge,
{w.e.f. March 28, 2012)

Alstern Heldings (by shareholding) and Schneider E
Internaticnat (by agreement) {Upto February 14, 201
Schneider Electric SA (w.e.f. February 15, 2013)
Alstom Grid Finance BY, Netherlands; {parent of holc
{Upto February 14, 2013) Schneider Eleciric Singap
(w.e.f. February 15, 2013)

b, Related parties with whom transactions have taken place:

Fellow subsidiaries

Schneider Electric India Pvt Lid, India

Schneider Electric Protectionale, France

Alstom T&D inifa Ltd, India (Upto February 14, 2013)
Schnelder Electric Sachsenwerk Gmbh, Germany
Schneider Eleciric Energy, France

Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France

Schneider Eleclric Service International Sprl, Belgium
Schneider Electric Energy UK Ltd, UK

Schneider Electric Energy Poland Sp. Z 0.0., Poland
Schneider Electric Australia Pty Ltd, Australia
Schneider Electric Industries, Malaysia

Schnelder Electric Energy, ltaly

Schneider Switchgear (Suzhou) Co. Lid, China

Alstom 5 A Transport Tarbes, France
(Upto February 14, 2013)

Schneider Electric Nigeria Ltd., Nigeria
Schnaider Electric Canada Inc., Canada
Schneider Electric Sa, Uas

Alstomn Projects India Ltd, India
(Upto February 14, 2013)

Schnelder Enerji Endustr, Turkey

Schneider Electric Fir, France

Areva T&D 8as, France (Upto February 14, 2013)
Alstorn Grid Uk Ltd, Uk (Upto February 14, 2013)
Schneider Electric Telecantrot, France

Schneider Etectric Huadian Switchgear, China
Schneider Electric East Mediterranean S.A.L, Jordar
Schneider Electric Brasil Ltda., Brazil

Areva Energistechnik Gmbh, Germany (Upto Februa
Schneider Electric Taiwan Co., Lid., Taiwan

Alstom Switchgear, South Africa (Upto February 14, ¢
Schneidar Eleciric Energy Ds, Columbia

Schneider Electric It Business India Pvt Lid, India
Schnelder Electric Mexico, Mexico

Areva Sofar India Private Limited, India (Upto Februat
Areva T&D UK Lid Systems Produ, Uk (Upto February
Schnelder Electric Sri Lanka( Pvt) Ltd, Sri Lanka
Alstem Transpart SA, France (Upto February 14, 2012
Schneider Electric Vietnam., Lid, Vietnam

Schneider Electric (China) Investment Co. Lid., Shang
Schneidar Electric D.0.0., Croatia

Alstom Grid Sas, France (Upto February 14, 2013)
Schneider Electric Sa, South Africa

Arova T&D Auslralia Limited, Australia (Upto February
Alstom Grid Pte Ltd, Singapore (Upto February 14, 20
Alstom Grid Ttaly S.PA., ltaly (Upto February 14, 2013
Power Measurement Lid, Canada

Areva Renewable Energies Ltd, india (Upto February

Areva Ert Tanzania, Tanzania (Upto February 14, 2013) Schneider Electric{China}, China

Schneider-Electric Enargy, Hungary

Shanghai Schneider Electric Power Autornation
Co. Ltd, China

Areva T&D Enerji Endustrisi A.S. Turkey

{Upto February 14, 2013)

Schneider Electric, Indonesia
Areva Buzhou High Voltage, Suzhou, China {Uplo Feb

Areva T&D Malaysia Sdn Bhd-215632V, Malaysia
{Upto February 14, 2013)

Key management psrsonnesl
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¢. Related party transactions
The following table provides the total amount of transaclions that have been entered into with related pariies for
the relevant Financial Year:

(Rupees Millions)

Sale of Sale of Purchase of  Amount owed by Amount owed fo
goods services  goods/services Related Parlies Related Parties
Fellow subsidiaries

Schneider Electric India Pyt Ltd, India 296.31 25.39 488.80 180,04 424,19
(179.09} - {80.95) (27.05) (13.51)

Schneider Etectric Protectionale, France 51.89 3346 532.91 13.27 750.66
(72.25) - (498.23) 64.03) (282.32)

Alstom T&D India Ltd, India 237.82 - 141.20 - -
{284.53}) - (779.76} {208.46) (64.22)

Schneider Etectric Sachsenweark Gmbh, 21,17 - 274.37 17.11 280.20
Germany . (53.11} - (561.37) (18.15) {49.36}
Schneider Electic Energy, France 80.18 - 66.19 8.66 24,27
(3.54) - (50.58) (6.06) (16.65)

Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France - 271,12 84.25 129.64 84.25
Schneider Eleciric Service International - - 245.60 - 279,02
Sprl, Belgium - - (56.54) - (56.54)
Schneider Electric Energy UK Ltd, UK 0.18 - 83.01 2.46 160.66
{2.53} - {9.58} {0.85) {0.23)

Schneider Electric tnergy Poland Sp. 0.50 0.37 69.66 0.37 80.35
Z0.0,, Poland - - (49.68) {0.04) (20.03)
Schneiter Electric Australia Pty Ltd, 53.84 7.43 - 41.30 -
Australia (16.37) . . (16.03) .
Schneider Electric Industries, Malaysia 51.50 - - 30.50 -
(14.84) - - (13.17) -

Schneider Electric Energy, ltaly - B 27.78 - 50.69
- - (58.30) - (66.87)

Schneider Switchgear (Suzhou) Co. Ltd, 41,48 - 1.97 6.09 0.95
China (19.04) - (7.06) (5.73) (0.52)
Arova Ert Tanzania, Tanzania - - - - -
(135.94) - - (12.44) -

Others 81.09 2.69 94.12 21.66 24,76
(113.15} - {301.83) {68.94) (18.29)

Total ‘ 915,94 340.46 2,100.86 451.10 2,100.00
{894.39) - (1,943.88) {440.95) (588.54)
Amounts in parEEﬂTesei are pertaining to Previous Year ended March 31, 2012 .
d. Loans taken {Rupees Millions)

Amount owed to

Loans taken Repayment interest accrued Related parties

Fellow Subsfdiary:
Schneider Electric IT Business India Private

Ltd. {March 31, 2013) 1,000.00
(March 31, 2012) - - ) - -
Loans taken from Fellow subsidiary is repayable wilh interest at the rate of 8 % p.a.
. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel

- 29.33 1,028.33

(Rupses Millions)

Alexandre Prakash Kumar
B N Tagger Chandrakefﬁ
Salary, bonus and contribution to PF etc. 14.16 7.75

Batance Oulslandingi - -

30. Capital and other commitments

a. At March 31, 2013, the company has cormmitments of Rupees 358 Miflions (March 31, 2012: Rupees 26 Milfions) relating lo
plirchase of tangible assets.

b. There are no significant other commitments.
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31. Contingent Liabilities

a. Post demerger, Company and ALSTOM T&D India Limited (ALSTOM) have bifurcated the total outstanding demands of Excisef
Service Tax and Sales tax in accordance with the arrangement agreed between the two Companies. Accordingly, ALSTOM is
contesting the total outstanding demands, before various appellate authorities, including the share of the Company.

(i) Yotal cutstanding demands of Excise / Service tax aggregates to Rupees 277.81 Million out of which Company share is
Rupses 67.27 Million. The Cempany has considered demands amounting to Rupses 3.84 Million, net of service tax provision
of Rupees 46.61 Million, for various years as contingent, {March 31, 2012 - Rupees 46.02 Million, net of provision of Nil}.

(i) Total outstanding demands of Sales Tax aggregates to Rupees 820,17 Million out of which Company share is Rupees 324.90
Million. The Corpany has considered demands amounting to Rupeas 110.10 Million, net of sales 1ax deposits of Rupees
§1.20 Million and provisicns of Rupees 144.24 Million, for various years as contingent. (March 31, 2012 - Rupees 136.75
Million, net of deposit of Rupees 52.09 Million and provisions of Rupees 126.70 Mition).

b. For the demands pertaining 1o the Company only {with no ALSTOM share being there), the Gompany has considered Sales
Tax demands amounting to Rupses 192.80 Million, net of sales 1ax deposit of Rupees 2.94 Million and provisions of Rupees
42 Million, for various years as contingent. (March 31, 2012 - Rupees192.80 Milion, net of deposit of Rupees 2.94 Milllon and
provision of Rupees 42 Million).

The Company has preferred appeals against the above demands which is pending before various appellate authorities, and
has been advised by the reputed professional advisers, engaged by it, that there are reasonable chances of success in these
appeals.

25 Forward cover instruments and unhedged foreign

currency exposiure
{Rupees Millions)

Particulars Currency Foreign Indian Gurrency Furpose
. Currency
a, Forward covers outstanding
Buy UsD 3.64 203.30 To hedge Import
(21.48) {1,118.48) purchases &
loans
Sell uso 0.59 32.77 To hedge export
(5.22) (262.37) sales
423 236.07 )
Buy Euro - -
Sell Euro 117 87.64 To hedge export
{0.87) (58.89) sales
. 117 87.64
b. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure
Import trade payables USH 10.91 591.04
(3.28) (168.14)
Euro 9.46 678.14
(3.17) (183.62)
Oihers 0.31 21.49
1,290.67
Export trade receivables Ush 2,91 158.08
(0.40) {20.42)
Eure 1.89 132.80
_ (1.13) (76.77)
290,89

* Amounls in parantheses represent Previous Year figures.
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33. Disclosure pursuant to AS - 7 - “Construction Contracts”:
(Rupees Millions)

Particulars March 31, 2012
Contract revenus recognised for the year 387967
Aggregate amount of contract coslg incurred and recognised profits (fess 5.657.37
recognised losses) for all contracts in progress upto the period end e
Gross amount due from customers for contracts In progress 213,24
Gross amount dus to cusiomers for contracts in progress 921.44
Amount of advances received 298.03
. b8794

Amount of retentions

34. Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises as defined
under the MSMED Act, 2006

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
any supplier as at the end of each accounting year

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises

interest due on above

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made 1o the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of defay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act,
2006)

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of gach
accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until suuch date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2008

i2.82

35. Earnings in foreign exchange (accrual basis)
{Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2012

Particulars

FOB valus of exports
Other Service Income

36. Value of imporis calculated on CIF basis

Raw materials 1,769.75

Components and spare parts 4,34
Capital goods 87.73
1,861.82

37. Expendiiure in foreign currency (accrual basis)
Travelling

Royalties

Trademark Fees

Others
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38. Imported and indigenous raw materials, components and spare t

parts consumed
{Rupees Milllons)
% of total

consumption Vaiue

Raw Materials
Imported 18% 1,023.39
Indigenously obtained 82% 4,693.99

100% 5,717,348
Components
Imported 5% 156.41
Indigenously obtained 95% 3,200.13

100% 3,356.54
Spare paris i
Imported 0% -
Indigenousty obtained 100% 44.85 o

100% 44.86 ]
39. Holding Company

4

Consequent to the closure of the demerger in India, the ALSTOM Grid Finance BV and Schneider Etectric Singapore Ple Lid
enteréd into a Share purchase agreement whereby ALSTOM Girid Finance BV had agreed 1o transfer the entire beneficial interest |
in Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears India Limited the Holding Company of Schneider Electric Infrastructure
Lirnited. In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011,
Schnelder Electric Singapore Ple Ltd {*Acquirer”) and Schneider Efectric South East Asia (HQ) Pie Lid, Schneider Electric
Services International and Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears india Limited, in their capacity as persons
acting in concert wilth the Acquirer (collectively the "PAC”), made an open offer. The process of ‘Open Offer’ was completed in
February,2013 and in terms of the same, 11,314,680 Equily Shares of the Company were tendered by the Shareholders of the L
Company. 10,592,659 Equity Shares were acquired by the Acquirer and one of the PAC, Energy Grid Automation Transformers
and Switchgears Indfa Limited acquired, 722,021 equity shares. Consequent to the open Offer the shareholding of the Acquirer/
Promoter Group in the Company increased from 73.40% to 78.13%. Also, shareholding of holding cormpany has increased from
73.40% to 73.70%. The Acquirer /Promoter Group have committed themselves to reduce their shareholding in the Company within
the regulatory time frame, such that the minimum public shareholding of the voling share capital of the Company is maintained, to
enable the Company’s Shares, to continue to remain listed.

b,

T

e e e T eme i

40, During the year, the Company has entered into transactions of Purchase of goods and services amounting fo Rupess
488.80 Million and sates of goods and services amounting o Rupees 321.70 Milion wilh Schneider Electric India Private Limited h

{Company covered under Seclion 297 of the Ccompanies Act, 1956). These transactions are approved by Board of Directors of . |
the Company. Company has also filed an application for approval from Central Government which is awaited as of date. Pending i
Government approva!, no adjusiments have been considered in financial stalements as Management is of the view that it will not 3

have any material impact on the resulls. #

41. Previous year figures o

The company has reclassified previous year figures, wherever necessary, to conform 10 this year's classification.

As per our report of even dale For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited

For S.R.Batlibol & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003
Chartered Accountants

Per Manoj Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Alexandre Tagger C.S. Ashok Kumar ¢
Partner. Managing Director Director Secretary §
Membership No.83906 - :

Place: New Belhi
Date: May 22, 2013
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